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BASIC Bank Limited
Bangladesh Small Industries and Commerce Bank Limited
(A State Owned Scheduled Bank)

Registered Office
Bana Shilpa Bhaban

73, Motijheel Commercial Area
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Head Office

Sena Kalyan Bhatan (6th floor)
1895, Motijheel Commercial Area
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Incorporation
hugust 2, 1988

Commercial Operation
Jarvuary 21, 1989

Phane : Head Office - 9564830, 9568190, 9556616, 7175691, 7175692
IT Division & Training Cell - 9562960, 9555087

Fax : BBO-2-9564829

E-mall « basichofficitechco.net

Website  : www.basicbanklimited.com

SWIFT = BESIBDDH

The BASIC Bank Limited (Bangladesh Small

Steady growth in client base and their high

and assets sides

Industries and C Bank Limited) blished fon rate since Bank's inception testify to the

as 2 banking under the C Act dence they repose on its services.

1913 launched its op in 19889, It is g [+ products i

by the Banking Companies Act 1991, particularly a wide range of lending products related
to development of small industries and micro

The Bank started as a joint venture of

the BCC Foundation with 70 percent shares and
the Government of Bangladesh with 30 percent
shares. The BCC Foundation being nonfunctional
fallowing the closure of the BCC, the

and lal and trading activities
attract entrepreneurs from wvaried economic
fiehds, Along with promation of products speclal
importance is given to individual clients through

of Bangladesh took over 70 percent shares of the
BCC Foundation on 4th June 1992 and became 100
percent owner of the Bank.

Adjudged as onme of the soundest banks in
Bangladesh, BASIC Bank is unique in its objectives,
Itisa blend of devel

and commercial bankir

functions.

services. In fact individuals
matter in this Bank. This motto has been followed
for development of clientele as well as human
resources of the Bank.
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Ministry of Finance:
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As a blend of development and commercial banking
we provide our clients with a full range of service
to help them grow their assets and net warth. We
place particular emphasis on small balance sheet
size composed of quality assets and steady and
sustainable growth. We offer term loans to clients,
especially to develop small scale enterprises. We
also provide fulkfledged commercial banking
services like collection of depaosits, short term trade
finance, working capital finance in processing and
manufacturing units and financing and facilitating
international trade.

We attach special importance to technical and
advisory support to small scale industries in order to
enabling them to run thelr enterprises successfully.

Micre Credit to the urban poor through linkage
with NGOs with & view to facilitating their access 1o
the farmal financial market for the mobilization of
resources is another diversification of our services.

We provide an environment in which our staff
members feel they can exercise their initiative and
judgement within a clearly established framework.
Owr Bank is the leader in offering excellent career

opportunity  In transparent and  participative

management culture,

Coping with the competitive and rapidly changing

financial market of the country, BASIC Bank maintains

close connectlons with its clients, the regulatory

horities, the shareholders (the of
other and financial i

o |
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MNotice |s heraby given that the 20 Annual General Meeting of BASIC Bank Limited (Bangladesh Small WARCEmkuaglncs 20 17 2006 05 4
Industries and Commerce Bank Limited) will be held on Saturday, June 27, 2009 at 12:00 noon at Sena A From the Balace Sheet (Milion Taks)
Kalyan Bhaban, 195 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 to transact the following businesses: Jutherioed Coptal 00000 200000 200000 200000 200000
Peichun Canitsl 10R77  LMTAD WS HI000 67500
01. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report and Audited Statements of Accounts along with Beserve and Suplus 16B1F  IM17 120400 91614 81623
the Auditor’s Report thereon for the year ended December 31, 2008, Sharnaider Eauty e e 22980 LM L
P s ;e 9611 1A% 13578 1004l
02. To declare dividend for the year ended December 31, 2008, ol et GESLE TR BMATH D637 1945657
Deposts JEIEEII IIMTOE  0MES 2232558 1550908
Long: tarm Datt 7084 IMSEL BN6 9ISL EIEL
03. To elect Directors in place of thase who will retire in accordance with the provisions of Articles 105, S AN TN 1900000 1539935 T
106 and 107 of the Articles of Association of the Bank, the retiring Directors are eligible for Piacement B Tvestment 196592 GSOG2 RAZT 0IE GRS | ey o
re-election/re-nomination. o =
B, From the Income Satenent (Ml Taka) Jame.| Moun
B
Gross Incoma 506079 3549.51 .32 128.21 176885 —
04. To appoint Auditors of the Bank as per Article 144 of the Articles of Assodation of the Bank for the i . e
Gross Egpenditure 352618 M58.41 185860 150077 124163 e MM
term until the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration as per Article 145 of the T A 10 L0LR GRe s e
Articles of Association of the Bank. Frofit sher Tex 495 296 S%414 28549 29140 ':
Tk Pokd (st} W MM 2B LITIN 14T | 2. 8. 8.8
Any other business with the permission of the Chair.
€. Others (Milllon Taka)
Import Busness TIATT BMES 17MAL MU LT e
Export Busness DINET LEFMSE 154600 IL0SIID  TECRN0 . i
il s =
D. Financial Raties (Percentage) i v
By order of the Board of Directors Caphtal Adeqyuocy b @ 128 1 77 1249 "] rmn
Caphal Fund te Decoshe Liabities TEL LE:] 1034 1038 1047 e
\Uiguid Assets B0 Deposit Lisbifties. 4770 43.10 4042 =l 50.56 Lol
Loan o Depsk Labities T 69.69 TRES Ll 7237 T T
Erirg Assats to Deposk Usbities 11469 109,70 nzw 114356 ue.r
A T REQUT GN W08 Asets 130 0.83 1.96 123 1M
Dated: Dhaka Md. Shah Alam Bhuiyan Wek ot o Gross Ineame W& 79 1831 128 1648
June 09, 2009 Company Secretary Iterist Magn o 708 BRI ULT 4% W5K
Mt Tax Retusn on Equity 1568 1170 wa 17.75 Fal)
Loan and Mico bR -3 56,73 62.21
Cradit to Tokal Loan
Number of Branches n 30 £ kol £l
‘Number of Employes 75 T 651 601 578
| i
1 10 i1 |
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BASIC Bank at a glance 2003 W02 2001 2000 1998 BASICBankataglance 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994
A From the Balance Sheet (Million Taka) A From the Balnce Sheet (Million Taka)
Authorted Captel 00000 50000 50000 0000  500.00 - T Rty Jethertaed Capital 000 50000 10000 10000 10000
Paid-u Captal 400 0000 30000 MO00 16000 [rE==) Paid-up Captal BOSO SO0 8OO0 BOOO G000
Resarve and Surphs. 525 2B ML 4ERTT 42443 0| B . e Resares and Suphs 394,48 25534 16373 105,96 =R
Sarcholders Equty L2923 LONS0 7ELIS @TIT mAA3 - - Surehokters Egaty 7940 BWHM AT IS 1A
Pz fezets 7348 768 6573 el n Fsed Acsets 496 BB 845 WY AW
Total s M6 1300942 972093 747317 5 Tets Aot SANST 45004 D62SS  MBOAE 260905
Dogats 1126654 1003124 751267 5MSIS 564793 L - - - Degosis 455148 154160 3IT05 2RI 2N
Long: tem Dokt BOS5  ETRSL  SE2E2  SSSSE 3RS Lo term Debt 4L RIS 19645 16608 11968
Loans and Adhances. 92030 795704 626078 461873 39001 Lt el Adhances A2MS0 263090 1721 156130 LuaM
Pacoment & rvestmant 436193 396876 260533 246117 L0210 Focement & rvestmest LMOTZ 18555 132043 S9S57  483%0

B, Frem the [ncome Statement (Million Taka) 8. Fromthe Incoms Statement (Million Taks)

Goss Income: 158852 LIG0BE LOALTE  ETTAE TS0 [ SIL64 4046 MLA3 29162 23247
Gross Expendiure 100455 ESELE  BESE4  E7R30 SaA0L s Expendiune 6473 26EA3 0741 19166 IBLSL
Profi before Tax SSEIET 451 35802 30AIS 8658 Peofit bafre Tax w681 L6 10402 5996 5136
Profit after Tax 3839 25155 21367 17334 159.95 Peoiit after Tae 136.15 481 s2.1 5248 568
Tax Paid {cumustive) 1,199.02 BT EETE 55631 435.47 Tax Paid [umadatior) 318,84 2808 15106 104,81 570
€. Others (Million Taka) €. Othars (Million Taka)
Impert Busivess. GBERED  BE4S.00 RS54ZE0 7600 735110 Impart Business. FA620  TMTSE 498610 455786 251350 aw

e b 683150 5SI60 5SSO 585700 506030 Bt Bshess A0 3T 260930 L7EI00 122708 e

. Financial Ratios (Percentage)
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Gl Acesuacy Ratio 1257 1320 248 1530 1437 - Capital Adquicy Raths 1401 1245

Cepitl Fund tn Deposte Leiites 10,65 WA a3 U 0 Copitl Fusd to Depste Uebities 10,42 955 735 670 595
Liquid Asmets: to Depost Lisities: 5147 Liquid Asets tn Depost Lsbities 62,29 5958 66,22 68.17
Lsan i Dt L R Lan by Depesit Linbiles 6601 6386

famngAmesio Depost Lishiees 12010 11920 1800 L7 8504 faming Asots o Depost Lsbiltes 115,56 11368 99.57 95 MM
Hter o Rzt o foeerage dosets. 170 2 245 250 ey Tax Ao o foeerage dgsets. 273 m 104
it proft to Gross Income: 1847 1938 051 1975 2045 Wt proft b Gross Trcome: nM zes 1as w00 1.0
Enturest Magin Cover AT 00 17ASL LSO 1267 Tterest Migin Covesr 19207 19464 11245 10958 GO
A Tt R o0 Bquy w0 WW W6 T N Pa At T R on Exuity W T B |/ B
el ShIE 6300 WIB 4635 W0 Tk. ion mmﬂm a2 mE am 4384 25 Tk
mumber af Branches £ £ s s £} Iusithar of Evanchas 2 2 1 L] 7
Numiber of Employes 523 510 a7 453 a7 Number of Emploves E as1 315 300 238
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BASICBankataglance 1863 1682 1991 1560 1989
A From the Balance Sheet [Milken Taks)

Sutherioed Caseal WOGD 10000 10000 10000 10000 e Ll I

Padup Capital 8000 000 80.00 0000 000 1 o gy

fieserve and Suphus wm 1048 483 436 108 (A P

‘Sharehoiders' Equiy 107.81 048 (¥ M36  HL09 el o

Foead Mgty 0.8 1636 1515 408 782 ol By

Total desats 1343 16695 LT 66L91  4ST3 =

Dopests TR 1393 M S T =

Long: beem Dete 12218 12580 000 3000 - R R

Loars and Advanon 986.61 71575 432.80 200.00 6645

Placemnart & Tneesteent . 55361 404,60 341 28752 Proe atwe T

we- ssan sam

B, From tha Incoma Statesest (Milkos Taks) s | M

o Incame 197.67 12570 949.80 6111 »na =1

o Experdbure T TRt 2 T T =

Froft before Tex 3966 918 1497 L 414 =1

o aher Tax 1738 413 287 1) T |

Ta Pad (camekathe) ILES 1432 w7 BT 308 RN R R
€. Others (Milion Taka)

Impert Business 185113 LESATD  LI4A06 5239 29641 e DT

Eipart Bucness TR S USH E7 - -

b, Financial Ratics (Percentage)

‘Capinl Adequacy Racn

Cagil Find bo Dagosita Lisbifies 545 10.05

]
Liiéd Aseets 1o Depost Lisbilties  66.91 7558 RIS
e b Depst: Lisbiites 0.8 5235 sz @
G et 1o Depos Ltiies 63,69 27D I0L48 1R
ddter Ta et on Moerage sty 076 LFE] 033 038
et prot o Goss Income: a7 326 290 535
Interest Maghn Cover 8498 5785 B215 0240
Adter Tax Retum on Equity 17.48 471 im £
SMYSS] Loan and Micra 216 1533 1556 B
Cresit ba Totel Loen,

‘Mumber of Branches 18 13 10 7
:;-dm 196 159 124 100
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As a consequence, economy of countries from east to
west as well as from north to south suffered heavily, The
International Monetary Fund (IMF) in its updated World
Economic Outlook, which was released In January 2009,
projected the world growth to fall o ¥ percent in 2009,
the Jowest rate since World War 11, from 3.4 percent In
2008. The Report stated that despite wide-ranging policy
actions, financial strains remain acute, pulling down the:
real economy. A sustained economic recovery will not be
possible until the financial sector's functionality Is
restored and credit markets are undlogged.

Deflant Bangladesh Economy

National CPlinflation (12-month
avenage : base FY96=100)

—— Mendeed

Source : Annual Report 2007-08, Bangladesh Bank

The economy of Bangladesh has showed samewhat

Bangladesh real GDP growth

GDP vt
T IR ER)
Par caita G0P gromths

=% o & o

"Froa Fre P Fris  Frar Fras |
P ok Par capita G0 grontn

Source : Anrual Report 2007-08, Bangladesh Bark
Our Bank

It was another busy year for our Bank. We welcomed
our new managing director AKM Szjedur Rahman who
enthusiastically put his talents to work for the Bank in
many ways. In his first months, he concentrated
especially on helping to increase the effidency and

of our operations across the whole
spectrum of the Bank. This emphasis on new effidencies
does not stand on s own: s we antidpate the world's
economic downturn to reach also our country during the
coming months, it |s these new efficencies that will
enable us to serve our dients even better.

Logically, as is the casa with banks around the world
after the financial crisls hit mid-September of 2008,
much effort during past year went into ensuring our
Bank remained as safe a5 ever for Its deposttors, for our
staff and for our shareholders. Risk management,

resilience in 2008 despite the ‘sconomic
collapse. At an estimated 6.2 percent in FYDE, GDP
growth was slightly lower than the preceding year but
slightly above the projection of 6 percent made in Asian
Development Outiook (ADD 2008) of April 2008, which
sought to take into account the effects of natural
disasters in the first half of the fiscal year.

Thus our economy outperformed that of all except for
Ching, India and few others. According to half-yearty
report of Bangladesh Bank published in January 2009,
GD? growth n FY0S is likely to be around 6.0 percent
and if no drastic shodk affects the economy and business
confidence and Imvestment climate Improve further, the
economy could grow even faster.

advice to the cllents, and
asset and liability analyses became the order of the day.
We are proud to say that as a result of & continuous
conservative banking philosophy and by sticking to the
basics of what we understand and do best, our Bank did
not experience any negative effects of the financial and
banking erisls which affected so many banks in the US,
Europe and Asia.

Built for Long-term Success

We continue to bulld our Bank for the long term,
confident in our ability to weather any economic season.,
By focusing on customer service enhancement and
operating effidency gains, we are emerging as a leader

I
1

To Our Customars, Friends:

1 am pleased to report to the stakeholders of BASIC
Bank Limited the resuits of 2008, an eventful and
enciting year that lies behind us. Thanks to the tireless,
dedicated and often creative efforts and work of our
people, and gratitude for the support and confidence of
our Directors and Shareholders, for which we are able to
confront all ehallenges successfully — as we believe the
financial results in this Report clearly show. I also want
to attribute the sustained success of the Bank to its
and
and express my gratitude and thanks to thern. As usual
we continued to deliver eamings pared

Global Economic Scenario

As T write this letter to you, we are keeping a weather
eye on the global economy. 2008 was the most
extracrdinary year for the global economy and financial
senvices in well over half a century. It marked the first
crisis of the era of globalized securitization. The crisis
emerged In September 2008 with the failure, merges, or
eonservatorship of several large US-based financial firms
and spread with the insobvency of additional companies,
governments in Europe, recession, and decining stock
market prices around the globe. The causes of the crisis
are complex and interrelated. But we can cleardy see
that @ number of different factors contributed to the
s the global financial imbalances that amose from

o our peers’ results despite the looming
economic downturm.

the g global economic shift towards emerging
markets; cheap credit; securitization based on overly
complex product structures; and excessive gearing.

Chairman and Directors' Report
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that can reach its long-term goals. Just look at what we
were able to accomplish In 2008:

Total earnings for 2008 were the highest In the 20-year
history of the Bank. After-tax consolidated net income:
for 2008 was Tk, 549.95 millon compared to Tk. 282,96
million in 2007, 94.35 percent higher and very strong in
the current economic environment. Return on average
assets was 1.30 percent and return on average equity
wes 19,68 percent, both considerably better than our
average peers. This was accomplished while Tk, 263.22
milion was added to the reserve for loan losses to
provide for potential weakness in the loan portfolio that
could result from the slowing economy.

The Bank experienced strong and stesdy growth In 2008,
Loans increased from Tk 22,263.34 million to

Capital grew from Tk. 1,309.70 million to Tk. 1,455.30
milion during the year, a significant Increase, At the
Bank level, capital adequacy marginally declined from
12.91 percent to 12.02 percent, remalning substzntiatty
in excess of 2,02 percent over 10 percent regulatory
minimum to be categorized as well capitalized.

Capital structure and ratios

Mt the end of the year 2008 Bark's capitalization stood

10,51 percent for tier 1 and 12.02 percent for total capital

against the total risk weighted assets exceeding the

required minimum levels of 5 percent and 10 percent

respectively, Thus the Bank wes able to maintain the
wihile

the Bank. Details of the capital structure were as follows:

Year 008 | 2007

Core Capital (Tier 1) | (Amount in million taka)

Paid up capital 1300.77 1247.40

Statutery reserve | 129526 1045.08

Other reserve and surplus T 169.48

Total of Tier 1 Capital 2949.54 2451.96
Supplementary Capital (Tire 2)

1% general provision on unclassified loans 407.29 34435

and off balance sheet exposures

Assets reserve and exchange 18.08 141,55

equalization 13

Total of Tier 2 capital 42537 485.90
TotalCapital | 337491 2947.86
Risk ted assets 2806796 2284132
Capital Ratios to risk assets

Tier 1 Capital 1051% 10.78%

Tier 2 Capital 1.51% 2.13%

Total Capital 1202% 12.91%

Tk 27,269.13 million, an increase of 2248 percent. A Focus on Core Customers

Deposits grew from Tk, 31,947.98 milllon to Tk
38,368.23 million, an increase of 20.09 percent. Total
assers reached Tk. 46,651.53 milllon st yesr-end
compared to Tk. 38,773.91 milion the previous year,
Increased by 20.32 percent.

While we have focused on new areas, we have not taken
our eye off of our bread and butter — the smel- and
medium-sirzed customers who walk into our branches
every day. Since our day one we placed utmost care to

17 I[
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make sure that we were very good at the basics of
senving these customers — dedicating at least 50 percent.
of the Bank's lpanable fund to their needs.

Dividand

In maintaining the competitive edge and creating a
strong financial base the Board of Directors decided to
improve its equity by Esuing bonus shares to its existing
sharehoiders and accordingly, pleased to propase to Its
sole shareholder, the Ministry of Finance, subject to
approval of the Annual General Meating, one bonus share
against each 9 shares amounting to Tk. 145.50 million
and 11.07 percent cash dividend amounting to Tk.
14500 milion subject to approval of the
Bangladesh Bank.

The Board
Iwant to acknowledge the continued support of my

fellow Directors, who have devoted themsaives diigently
to their Board duties the year, The i

Bark from time to time and made significant
contribution to the development of inbernal control
system for conducting banking operations efficientty and
in a discipined manner. The Committee met four times
during the reporting year.

The Power of BASIC People

The success of the Bank comes down to its employees;
the number was 735 at the year-end. [ am grateful o
these committed employees who strive each day to
provide quality sarvice, professional advice and care to
our customer base. This level of dedication translates
into the results we continue to deliver to the
shareholders of the Bank.

The Future
Wie know that we face a challenging future in 2009 and

beyond, as do all the economies of the world and the
entire global financial system. But we face these

complexity of the corporate govemance enviranment nas
added significantly to the responsibilities placed on
Directors. We are fortunate in the mix of skills,
experience and achievement across the spectrum of
industry, commerce and public affairs that is represented
on the Board. These skills continue to be of great value
b me and to Bank management.

times with much confidence, enthusiasm
and exciternent. We have confidence in the continued
quidance and visionary leadership of our Central Bank
and the Board and in our staffs abiity to confront
difficult times, should these arise, Despite the whirkwind
of change around us, we know we can continue to count
on the confidence of our Clients, our Staff, our Directors,
our Shareholders and our Well-wishers. We look with
i toward the opportunities that these

D, Md. Nurul Amin and Mr. Md. Khan, who
retired from the Board during the reporting year,
epitomized the best attributes of an effective non-
executive Director. They brought wise counsel combined
with a deep commitment to the welfare of the Bank and

challenges create: opportunities to get doser to our
dients and to help them confront difficult times with
success, the opportunities to serve the needs, which
hard times seem often to accentuate, of our
and especially of the less fortunate among

T thank them for their sig

In addition to one other Director, Mr. Md. Abdul
Matin, joined the Board during the reporting year. He
has already proved to be a valuable addition,

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors consists
of three Directors namely, M Mohammad Mahbubur

Rahman, Mr. Mahbub Ahmed and Mr Md. Abdul Matin.
The Cornmithes reviewed the financial statements of the

118

us, And we do 50 with excitement as we know that we
are all part of an extraordinery Bank and of the
extraordinary family that is the BASIC Bank Limited.

To meet the future challenges we are committed to
deploy our resources for domestic income generation
through indigenous banking products, i.e, micro credit
operation, SME financing etc. with mere emphasis on
pro-poor policy.

—
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Credit Rating of the Bank

Year Long term Shast term
2008 Ar- ST-1
2007 Ad- ST-1

time because of economic conditions.

Short term Bouidity
sources of funds is outstanding.

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) has assigned AA- (pronounced as double
A minus) rating in the long term and ST-1 rating in the short term to the Bank for the year 2008.

Banks rated AA- in the long term are adjudged to be of high quality, offer higher safety and
have high credit quality. This level of rating indicates a corparate
mancummmlmmsmmmwmmmmmm

mmwlnmmmnmsmwmﬁnmpﬁmt
including internal fund generation i very alternative
Safety s almost like risk free Government short-term obligation,

‘entity with a sound credit

strong and access to

i

=2}

The Board extends its gratitude to Bangladesh Bank,
Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Industries, Ministry of
Commerce, Bangladesh Small and Cottege Industries
Corporation and Prime  Minister's Office for their
oooperation in making the year's operation a success.
The Board thanks and expresses its gratitude to all the
valued customers who are the life-blood of the Bank.
The Board also thanks the NGOs working with
BASIC Bank in expanding the micro credit program in its
efforts towards active participation in national poverty
alleviation program.

On behalf of the Board

————

—

Dewan Zakir Hussain
Chairman

Board of Directors of BASIC Bank Limited

|
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Value Added Statement for the year ended 31 December 2008

The value added statement of BASIC Bank Ltd. show how the value is created and distributed among different

stakeholders of the bank.

Particulars

Income from Banking Services
Less: Cost of services and supplies
Value added by the banking services
MNon-banking income

Lo@n written-off and provision

Distribution of value added
To employees as salary and allowances

2008 % 2007 %
5,060,309,791 3,549,524,015
2,922,479,019 2,060,246,096
2,137,830,772 1,469,277,919
(283,225,321) (262,965,579)
1,854,605,451 1,186,312,340

550,766,106 29

To shareholders as dividend 295,530,000 16 124,740,000 1
To Govt. a5 Income tax 747,033,251 39 525,178,114 4“4
To statutory Reserve 250,144,586 13 161,628,640 14
To expansion and growth 57,133,896 3 41,431,554 3
Retained earnings 4,186,547 (3,403,554)
Degrediation 52,047,349 0 44,835,108
1,500,607,839 100 1,186,312,340 100
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Economic Value added(EVA) statement for the year ended 31 December 2008

Economic Value added(EVA) s the most recent in

It is also the best

corporate
measure of a firm's Intrinsic value and the best tool of Management and Owners' Interest. The EVA is an estimate of
the amount by which earnings exceed or fall short of the required minimum return for shareholders or lenders at

comparable risk.

Particulars

Sharehoiders' equity
Add: Provision for loans and advances
Earnings:

Profit after tax
Add: Provision for loans and advances and protested bill

Average cost of equity (based on weighted average rate of sanchay patra
Issued by the Bangladesh Government)plus 2% risk factor

Economic Value Added

780,893,
3,805,738,851  3,377,476,692

549,953,738 282,965,085

2008 2007
Toka  Taka
2,982,596,841 | 2,596,583,291

823,142,010 401

283225321 | 282,965,579 |
833,179,050 565,930,664

14.00% 14.00%
502,825,088 433315312
330,353,971 132,615,392

of the G of BASIC Bank Limited

s I
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2008 was yet another successful year for BASIC Bank. Its emphasis
on credit quality and customer's services yielded the desired:
(growth in profit, capital, assets and shareholders” value. We were
fortunate to be able to muster adequate resources, both financial
and human, and make such achievement. The years ahead will
‘witness the Bank's growing commitment in maintaining the highast
standards in all its spheres of activity.

1. Performance of the bank
1.1 Property and Assets:

During the year 2008, total assets of the bank increased by 20.31%

increased SLR arising from the growth of deposit. Investment was
concentrated in long term approved securities such as Government
treasury bills, treasury bond, reverse repo and a few debentures
and shares. During the year 2008 treasury bills, treasury bond
inchuding reverse repo, Debenture and prize band had the largest
share (98.43%) in the investment portfolio. Shares in listed and
unlisted companies constituted 1.57 percent. BASIC's placement in
different Banks in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh was Th.
8,485.18 million in 2008 compared to Tk 6,937.53 millicn in 2007.

1.1.4 Money at Call and Short Notice:

This was an important area of operation of treasury operation of the

to Tk 46,651.53 million from Tk. 38,773.91 milion in 2007. As
expected, loans and advances comprised the largest share in the
assets porifolio of the Bank constituting 58.45 percent. Balances
‘with other banks and financial i ions and were the

bank. Money at Call and Short Notice grew from Tk. 1320.00 milion
to Tk. 1480.00 milkon registering a growth of 12.12% over last year.
The amount of placement made with different banks and NEFIs.

second and the third largest constituents being 18.19 percent and
12,19 percent of the assets portiolio respectively. Money at call and
short notice came next in size with 3.17 percent of total assets.

1.1.1 Cash In hand and balance with Bangladesh bank and
its Agent:

The amount of cash in hand and balance with bank

1.1.5 Fixed assets and other assets:

At the end of 2008 the fixed assets increased by 16.14 percent to
Taka 228.36 million from Taka 196.12 million in 2007 and other
assets increased to Tk. 766.96 million from Tk, 579.14 million in
the previous year. Fixed assets induded vehicles, equipment and
computer, furiture and fixtures and leased asssts.  On the other
hand, other assets included interest receivable from term

and its agent increased to 2641.00 million in 2008 from Tk
2125.02 million in 2007 registering a growth of 24.28%. The stated
growth was required for maintsining higher amount of Cash

~NIL~

placement, advance income tax, stock of stationery, security
deposits, sundry debtors, and suspense account.

Reserve Requirement (CRR) a5 a result of substantial increase of
deposit in 2008 than that of 2007 and CRR was maintained
‘adequately.

1.1.2 Balance with Other Banks and

1.1.6 Loans and Advances:

Loans and advances consist of industrial loans, commercial loans,
micro credit and bills increased by 22.48 percent to Th. 27,260.13

The balance with other banks and finandial institutions increased by
22.30% ko Tk. B8485.18 million from Tk. £937.53 million in previous
year. The increased amount of term placement with other banks
and financial institutions mainky contributed to such increase.

1.1.3 Investment:
Investment at the end of 2008 was for Tk. 5,688.02 million,

compared to Th. 5,303.39 million in previous year making a growth
of 7.25% over kst year. The imvestment was increased to cover

million compared to Tk 22,263.34 million in 2007. Dnposh b & i and o 2008
Rkt
1.1.7 Industrial Loans: it et

The industrial loan reflected a significant growth of 23.91 percent
over the previous year. Total outstanding industrial loans induding
term and working capital stood at Tk. 17,226.40 million at the end
of 2008 compared to Tk. 13,901.40 milion of 2007. Total
outstanding term loan stood at Tk 6,206.75 million as on
Decernber 31, 2008 compared to Tk 5,055.58 milion in 2007
reflecting a growth of 22.77 percent. The outstanding working
capital finance extended to industrial units stood at Tk. 11,784.08
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milion at the end of the reporting period compared to Tk. 9,525.98
million in 2007. Growth rate here was 23.70 percent. BASIC Bank's
services are specially directed towards promotion and development
of smal industries. Tts exposure to small and medium industries
seclor accounted for 56.52 percent of the total loans and advances.
During the year total of 87 projects were sanctioned term loan. Out
of which 26 were new and the rest were under BMRE of the
existing projects. As on 31 December 2008, B01 projects were in
the portfolio of the bank. The textile secor induding garments
being one of the major contributors to national economy dominated
the loan portfolio of the Bank. Other sectors financed include
engineering; food and allied industries; chemicals, pharmaceuticals
and aled ingustries; paper, board, printing and packaging; and
other non-metaliic goods, leather and jute products. Recovery rate
of project loan was 90.81 percent,

1.1.8 Commercial Credit:

The Bank also supports developrment of trade, business and other
commercial activities in the country. It covers the full range of
services bo the exporters and importers extending various Facilities
such as cash credit, expart cash credit, packing credit, short term
loans, local and foreign bills purchise facilities. As on Decermber 31
2008, total outstanding commercial loans stood at Tk 9,278.26
million compared to Tk. 7,681.74 million in 2007,

1.1.9 Micro credit:

BASIC Bark also provides micro credit to the poor for generation of
employment and income on a sustainable basis, particularly in
urban and suburban areas. At the end of 2008, total amount of Tk.
76446 million remained cutstanding as against Tk. 680.13 million
in 2007. Recovery rate during this period remained at a highly
satisfactory level of 98.00 percent.

1.1.10 Non-performing loan:

Classified (non-performing) loans and advances was 4.59 percent
at the end of the year under review which was 3.25 percent in
2007. In absolute term classified loans and advances stood at Th.
1251.21 million in 2008 from Tk, 723.23 million in 2007, Additional
jprovision made in 2008 was Tk, 283.22 million against dlassified
and unclassified loans and advances and off-balance sheet
exposure. Tatal cumulative provision made for loans and advances
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amounted to Tk. 823.14 million as on December 31, 2008. During
the year 2008 loan amount of Tk 304.32 milion was written off
under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Tk 1.39 million was
recovered against written-off loans.

1.2 Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

1.2.1 Deposit:

Depasit constitutes the core of BASIC Bank’s fund mobilization.
Total deposit of the Bank at the end of 2008 stood at Tk. 38,368.23
million {82.22% of Total liabilities) compared to Tk 31,947.98
million (B2.40% of Total liabilities) in 2007. The growth of deposit
‘was 20.09 percent. During 2008, the fixed term deposit increased
to Tk. 34,539.71 milicn from Tk, 27,903.72 million in 2007. Savings
bank deposit increased to Taka 955.51 milon in 2008 [ to

Tk. 886.30 million in 2007. Depaosit In current and other accounts
including bills payable ncreased to Tk, 2,873.01 milion in 2008
from Tk. 2,867.19 million in 2007

1.2.2 Borrowing:

Borrowings were made from various sources for long term funding
specially for financing development-banking activities. The Bank
enjoys a credit line facility from KPA, a German development bank.
for financing micro-credit scheme and small-scale industries. It has
also utilized an ADE credit ine for financing small industries.
Another loan of Tk. 502.94 million was also received from ADB for
financing Agro business development. Ministry of Finance (GOR)
and Bangladesh Bank are the other sowrce of finance. Total
outstanding borrowing against utiization of funds from the above
sources in 2008 i Tk. 1,708.40 million against Tk. 1,385.81 million
in 2007. An amount of Tk. 750.00 million was allocated by the GOB
and disbursed to BASIC Bank to finance Agro-based industry. BASIC
‘was induded in this scheme for its outstanding performance.

1.2.3 Equity:

The bank started its joumney with paid-up capital of Tk 80.00
million in 1589 and the same had increased to Tk. 1,309.77 million
in 2008. The bank has decided to issue 1 bonus share for every 9
shares and the paid-up capital of the bank would thus be ralsed to
T. 1,455.30 million if the propased bonus share is approved, Cash
dividend of Tk. 14.50 milion has alsa been proposed for the year
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2008. With this cash dividend, Tk 638.00 million would be paid
to the government.

1.2.4 Statutory reserve: As per section 24 of the Bank Company
Act-1991, 20% of profit before tax needs to be tansferred to
statutory reserve. Accordingly, the statutory reserve of the bank will
stand at Taka 1,295.26 million after transfer of an amount of Taka
250.1B million from the profit of 2008.

1.2.5 Sharcholders” equity of the Bank would increase by Taka
386,02 million to Taka 2,982.60 million in 2008 from Taka 2,596.58
milion in 2007 registering a sustainable growth rate of 14.87
percent,

1.3 Operating results:
1.3.1 Income:

The Bank’s total income was 42.56 percent higher than that of
previous year. Interest income from loans and advances increased
by 33.58 percent. The growth of interest on loans and advances
was resultant from growth of advance, Average yield on lending
was 11.99%. Income on investment increased by 226.45 percent
while other operating income Increased by 8.38 percent over 2007.
Interest income on Investment increased mainly due to an income
of Tk 13.46 crore{Apprax.) on HTM securities taken inko income in
2008 instead of 2007 as per Bangladesh Bank circular. Besides,
investment in higher rates long term Treasury band and increased
amount of investment attributed to such growth. The increase of
Commission income was higher by 18.13 percent than that of
previous year

1.3.2 Expenses:

The total expenditure was 43.43 percent higher than that of 2007
due to increase of interest expenses for substantial increase of
deposit and borrowing and increase of salary and allowances.
Salary and allowances to employees increased by 65.75 percent
mainly due revised pay scale, annual increment, and fresh

General and ad expenses (excuding salary
and allowances) increased by 35.09 percent. Hiring of space for
Rangpur branch and space for ATM booths, increase of security and
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1.3.3 Contribution to Exchequer

From the very inception, BASIC Bank has been posting profit and
paying income tax to the Government, The cumulative figure of

o the by wey of corporate tax
up to December 31, 2008 mounted to Taka 3538.09 million, which
Is almost 44 tmes the amount of original paid-up capital of the
Bank.

1.3.4 Export/Import:

The bank achieved substantial growth in both Import and expart in
2008, The Bank handied total Import business of Taka 27,359.77
million and export business of Taka 22,270.67 million in 2008, The
Import and export business grew by 28,65 percent ang 32.60
percent respectively. Major ltems of exports were ready made kit
& woven garments, swealer, jute & jute products, leather and
leather goods, handicrafts etc. Ttems of import incheded mainly
Industrial raw materials, garments accessories, capital machinery,
raw cotton, electronic consumer goods, chemicals, tyres and tubes,
reconditioned vehicles, bicycle spare parts, food items such &5 rice,
wheat, malze, garlic, onlon, sugar chilly and other essential
commaodities,

1.4 Other activities:
1.4.1 Branch Network

A great deal of investment for developing the physical resource
base of the Bank has been made. BASIC Bank has its presence in
all the major industrial and commercial centess of Bangladesh in
order to cater to the needs of industry and rade. At the end of
2008, there were thirty one conveniently located branches
throughout Bangladesh — eleven branches In the capital city of
Dhaka, seven In Chittegong and one each In Narayangani,
Narsingdl, Rahshahl, Saddpur, Bogra, Khulna, lessore, Sylhet,
Moulvibazas, Comilla, Barisal, Sirajgan] and Rangpur. We are also
expecting to open 4{four) new branches in 2009, Besides these,
the bank has three bill collection booths at Ramna , Sher-e-Bangla
Nagar and Gulshan exchange Office of BTCL, Dhaka. A Foreign
Exchange booth was opened at Osmani Int1 Alrport, Shylhet in
April ‘05 for mobilizing foreign exchange, This is one of the areas
where BASIC Bank is relatively lagging behind. The Bank has
already signed an agreement with Placid NK Corporation, LISA and

an £
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USA for obtaining foreign
curmency remittances, The bank is expected to sign agreerment with
Tele Money transfer, London, UK and some similar agreement with
companies located in Saudi Arabla and UAE are going to be
finalized shortly. The bank started ATM operation n 2008 with
4(four) ATM boath and connection with a Q-Cash net work of 121
ATM booth which covers 14 banks. The bank is expecting to
introduce more ATMs in 2009,

1.4.2 Risk Management

In banking environment no reward can be expected without risk, In
this backdrop, the management has established a formal program for
managing the business risk faced by the Bank, Considering the present
non-performing loan pastion of the courltry, BASIC Bank i very much
cautious about its investment. Every loan proposal is placed under
careful scrutiny before approval. Proposals of large amount of kans
need approval of the Board of Directors. Intemal Audit team and
Recovery team exercise close monitoring on every loan transaction.

Management regulary reviews the Bank's overall assets and
Fabilities position and makes necessary changes in its mix as and
when required, The Bank also has a liquidity policy to ensure
financial Aexbility to cope with unexpected future cash demands.

1.4.3 Head office and Board of Directors

The responsibility of making polices and operational guidelines is
vested with the Board of Directors. The Board consists of the
from the of desh and the !
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that within the end of 2009 the bank will be able to implement full
on-line and serve its customens through the new system incuding
ATM and internet banking facilities.

2. Future Strategles:

We expect tn continue to maintain strong competitive edge in banking
secior in Bangladesh in the years ahead. Through our spedalization
and integrated approach, we aim to buld a strong position in the
industrial development of Bangladesh. The Bank has the following
strategies to implement to increase the stakeholders' value:

* The Bank will continue to emphasize on small and medium entesprise
financing for alleviating poverty, generation of employment and
increasing the Gross Domestic Product of Bangladesh.

* To reach the superior banking service with low cost loans
and advances for industrial development of Bangladesh to
the doors of general mass, the bank will open some
branches with on-line banking facility and innovative
banking products.

* Initiating effective drive to arrest classified loan and to bring
down the existing classified loan substantially to a
minimum per cent,

* The Bank will provide ATM cards to all of its dients to avail
24 hour madem banking Facility,

* To mobilize the deposit from small savers the bank is going
to intreduce manthly savings scheme for its dient in the
name "BASIC Fortune™

* s part of corporate social responsibilty the bank will
contribute more for the welfare of underprivileged quarter
of the sodiety.

* The Bank has already taken all out preparation for parallel
implementation of BASEL-IT from January 2009. The Bank
will also invest considerable amount of fund in
‘development of human resources and IT infrastructure to
implement BASEL-IT under Advanced [RE approach as per
guidelines of the Bank.

3. Acknowledgement

The management of the bank takes this opportunity to express its
thanks and gratitude to the Board of Directors for their imvaluable
‘munsel. The management also places on record its appreciation for
the employees of all levels for their efforts and devation in carrying
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Bark who are by the The ging
Director is the Chief Executive of the Bank who is an ex-officio
member of the Board. Four General Managers acting under him and
nine Divisional Heads are perfarming daily operational activities of
the Bank. The Managers of the branches being responsible

to the Heads of D in the Head Office and
report direct to the Managing Director,

1.4.4 Human Capital Management:

BASIC has a well-diversified pool of human resource, which i
mposedofpemiwimhlghmmthadgmm Aso, there
is a positve Most are
comparatively young 1nageye:mamm in experience. As at end
2008 the total employee strength was 735,

The Bank follows a strict recruitment policy in order to ensure that
only the best people are recruited. The Bank, so far, has recruted
six batches of entry-level management staff, all of whom have got
excellent academic background.

Intensive training program, on a regular basis, is being imparted to

of both and levels to
meet the challenges in the banking industry and to help employees
to adapt the changes and new working conditions. Human rescurce
s the main driving force and quality human resources are the key
sources for the success of today's banking business. Keeping this
view in mind and recognizing the importance of training for
professional excelence BASIC Bank Lid. established its own training
cell in 2005 with modern Faclities. In 2008 the cell arranged 27
training courses and provided training to as many as 517 employees
of the bank. The bank also sends its employees to BIEM and other
local and foreign institutions with a view to sharpening their
knowledge base. During the year 2008 a total of 602 employees of
the Bank were provided with training in various fields. Out of them
11 empioyees participated in training courses held abroad.

L.4.5 Automation

The Bank has been providing off-line computerized banking service
to all its custorners since its inception. To acoelerate the speedy and
accurate account ledger maintained and to make available all
potential international banking products, the bank has already
started implementing centralized On-line Banking system. Already
14 branches of the bank providing on-line services, Tt is expected

Wi
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The Chairman in a meeting with the Management Committee

out their tasks and duties. Sincere thanks of the 4. Conclusion

management also goes to the Government, the sole

sharshalder of the bank, the Ministry of Finance, valued 1 View of overall performance we had a good year
dlients, well wishers, other stakeholders, Bangladesh Bank  2008. We are confident to excel towards growth and
and all its patrons Fke KW, ADB for their confidence, @Pect further progress in operating performance and

continued support and cooperation.

achievernent of targets set for 2009,
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Workshop on MICR Cheques & Automated Cheque Processing System
Organized by BASIC Bank in Coordination with Bangladesh Bank
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Closing Ceremony of

CREDIT MANAGEMENT COURSE

14" August, 2008

CHIEF GUEST :

\/Ir A.K. M. S\JEDUR RAHMAN

Today, Corporate Soclal Responsibility (CSR) Is a
fundamental part of business. The notion of CSR is
gaining fast acceptance globally as every business
should have its contribution voluntarily to the soclety, to
its customers, to the employess, to the communities and
to the environment. CSR is an obligation beyond
statutory obligation and BASIC Bank Lid. belleves that
such obligation paves the opportunity to bulld better
relationship with 28 stakeholders. BASIC Bank Limited -
2 state owned scheduled bank, adjudged a5 one of the
soundest banks in Bangladesh is running on slogan
"Serving People for Progress”. The slogan manifests the
commitment of the bank to comply its social

the of CSR and
being @ soclally responsible organization BASIC Bank
ook some Initiatives 2s stated below:

Financing SMI:

The bank is unigue in its object. It is statutorily obligated
towards the promotion and development of small and
megium industrial sector.  As per mandate of
memorandum, 50% of koan able fund of the bank is
invested in small and medium industry. The bank also
put emphasis on the interests of stakeholders, give due

of

Disaster relief:

BASIC provides donation to people affected by natural
calamities. In 2007 the bank contributed Tk. 25,00 lac as
donation to the Chief Adviser's Relief & Weifare Fund for
the flood affected people. Another Tk. 25.00 lac of
donation was made to the Chéef Adviser’s Relief &
Welfare Fund for SIDR affected people.

Education:

BASIC Bank patronizes meritorious students. “BASIC
Bank Gold Medal™ was introduced by the bank for the
meritorious students of the Department of Banking,
University of Dhaka. Besides, BASIC Bank has been
accommodating internship fadlity for the fresh and
meritorious  graduates from public and private
universities and different business school to give them
on job and practical experience about banking. Such
program helps the participants to choice and plan their
carmead more confidently. In 2008 3 total of 144 students
were given same facllity..

Environment protection:
As a part of CSR contribution BASIC Bank is adopting

to
communities and environmental lssues In all aspect of its
operation.

Sports and culture:

As part of corporate sockal responsibility the bank
engage itseff in sponsaring sparts,

The bank sponsored "26th and 27th National Junior
Chess Championship” and "Inter-district. National Women
Handball Towrnament-2007"

practices In its operation. In
Its business operation BASIC Bank always considers the
effects of bank's financed projects on environment. This
Issue Is included as a part of project appraisal.

Fuel driven vehicles are a major cause of ar poliution
and fuel procurement is a major source of expenditure of
foreign currencies. Keeping these dual issues in mind we
have been financing CNG refueling projects. So far
BASIC Bank financed 23 €NG refueling projects of which
09 in 2008. Mpmjmwenmmmmm
pallution free and saving foreign cumencies.

and

employee satisfaction

Efficient human resources are real capital of an
Institution and professional development s a must for
banking career. Banking environment ks changing
regularly, employees have to face new challenges and
compliance [ssues are gefting momentum. To attain
sustainable growth employees must gain regular training
and education. To strengthen the capacity and sharpen
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the sidlls and productivity of our employees to face these
changing situations and new challenges, we regularly
amange training on professional and contemporary
banking issues. The bank recognizes the valuable
contribution of s employees made to the bank. BASIC
Bank invests substantial amount in training and its
training institute amanges regular training program and
saminar to gl the 2 and
expertise of the employees to face challenges in this
steeply competitive market. Besides a good number of
employess were also attended training, workshop and
seminar organized by different organizations at home and
abroad on various issues. In 2008 we trained total 556
employees of our bank of which 11 was trained abroad.

Staff welfare:

Staff welfare s an issue that receives topmost
importance in BASIC. BASIC Bank Lid. has a benevolent
fund. Along with giving ru:nement benefit another
ohjective of the fund is i for

CSR priorities for 2009 and onwards

The bank s also committed to perform the following
activities in the coming days as a part of its responsibility
D the society.
We expect to:
* expand the coverage of our corporate socal
responsibilities in the days to come. Beside

works. The bank sanction grant from this fund for
treatment of its employees and their dependents, BASIC
bank has introduced a Superannuation fund instead of
group insurance. Besides, there are a good number of
attractive retirement benefits for the employess.
Deserving candidates are also given promotion and
increment regularly. We are also contemplating o
introduce performance awards.

Employee satisfaction is a key indicator of the attitude of
the employee towards their work So the

our existing social activities we axpect to
Introduce some new avenues such as education
facility for underprivil scholarship for
academic a:h\evemw\.s Contribution for ackd
wictims, of for
their good academl: achlevements, finandial
assistance for marriage of girls of poor families,.

- implement product and services that promote
sustainability and reduce adverse environmental
Impact.

- offer high value added products and services

* maintain sound management and strengthen our

in corporate internal contral

bank always try to give #ts employees healthy, dean and
congenial atmasphere in the work place.

Other activities:

Apart from above the bank sponsored Baishakhi Fair-1415
to encourage development of Small and Cottage
TIndustries by contributing Tk. 3, 00,000.00. The bank also
sponsored the alumni get together of English department
Alumni Association, University of Dhaka by contributing
Tk.50,000.00 only. The 10th anniversary program of
American Alumni Association was also sponsored by the
bank by contributing Tk.50, 000.00 any.

and compliance, risk management and more
disclosure of various aspect of our business,

- foster unrestricted working atmesphere showing
equal respect for all casts and creeds and
Imespective of gender.

- arranging vocational training for the unempiloyed

* contribute for the well being of the disabled, blind,
orphans and elderly people

* contribute for health care.

- avoid financing any project that may emit toxic gases
or chemicals that may poflute air and water and
cause environmental hazard, employ and exploit
child labor etc.

- ensure that all of our projects have Effluent Treatment
Plant (ETF)

kA
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= U ‘We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet of BASIC Bank Limited as at 31 December 2008 and the related

Auditors' Report to the Shareholders Proft: nd Lo Account, esh Flow Staemer, Stsven o Changs n Exty, iy Sabsmentand ke i tre
financial statements for the year then ended. These finandal re the of the of

Balance Sheet the Bank. Our respansibility is to express an opinion on these financial Wnuls based on our audit.

our audit in with on Auditing. Those standards require that we plan
0ﬁ Balanoe Shmt Items aﬂ pesform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements are free from material
misstatements. An audit indudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disdosure in the

Profit and Loss Account financial statements. An audlt also Includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides

Cash Flow Statement A A
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above which have been prepared in the format prescribed by
H R Bangladesh Bani vide Circular ng. 14 dated 25 June 2003 give 2 true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank
Statement OfChanges i Equltv @s at 31 December 2008 and of the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply
il with the Companies Act 1994, the Bank Company Act 1991, Rules and Regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank,
Liquidity Statement Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.
= = = ‘We further report that:
Highlights on the overall activities of the Bank () We have obtained all the information and vil)) The records and statements submitted by the
th | explanations which to the best of our knowledge branches have been properly maintained and
Notes to the Financial Statements i et rera necessuey] o purpom Lotioug L]
audit and made due verilication thereal; {ix) The financial statements conform 1o the prescribed
(i) In cur opinion, peaper bocks of accounts as required by standards se In the BCoounting regusations issued by
law were kept by the Bank so far as &t appeared from Bank  alter with  the
our examination of these books and proper retums badies ol
adequete for the purpose of our audt have been  (y) The information and explanations required by us
received from the branches not visited by us; have been received and found satisfactory;
(] The Bank‘s Balance Sheet and Profit and LosS  (y) Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory
dealt with by the report are in agresment Liquidity Reserve (SLR) with Bangladesh Bank have

mhbooksuramandrmlm been maintained as per rule;
(i) The expendiires incurred were for the Purpose of () As far s it was revealed from our test checks, the
the Bank's operations; existing rules and regulaticns for loan sanctioning and
(v) The financial position of the Bank as at 31 disbursements have been followed propery;

December 2008 and the profit for the year then ) 1 appeared from our test checks thet the internal
ended have been properly reflected in the financial ¢ ]mxﬂmmgummmumm
statements, and the financial staterments have been prevent probabie frauds and forgeries;

prepared in accordance with the generally accepted {xiv) Adequate capital of the Bank, as required by law, has

o R ::n mmmmn:wmm m“hm
conformity with the Bank Company Adt, 1951 and (XY) e ere nck avare of o dner matters, Aeh are
in accordance with the accounting rules and ;q m:umsm‘ 2
regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank; =y risk-weighled assels
[vll}ndmmumomhmﬂmn&hr&em (Wm“:dur:ﬂm e L L,
and other assets which are, in our opinion, doubitiul & ;
a 3 {xvil) We have spent approximately 2,000 man hours for
L=toy, the audit of books and accounts of the Bank.

Dhaka, ACNABIN
22 February 2009 Chartered Accountants
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS

cash

Cash in Hand (Including foreign curmencies)

Balance with Bengladesh Bark & Sonal Bank (nduding

pee] |

3

As on 31 December, 2008

31.12.2008 | | 31.12.2007
Taka

Taka

2,641,007,853 2,125,018,037
197856918 237,050,824
2 0,935 1,897,967,213

As on 31 December, 2008

OTHER COMMTTMENTS:
Documentary credit and short e iradereiated

travmactcns
Forward asscts purchased an forward Deposits placed
Uncrawn rote lssuance and revalving undenking
faciities

Uncrawn formal standby faciities, croct ines and other
commiments

Total:

31.12.2008
Taka

710,211,519 2,133,046,330
2,002,295 467 1,924,920,407
4504,790,375 4,680,931 420
1463,216,711 1.393,121,637

foreign aurrencies)
[ 4 B,485,180,775 5,937,531,606
In Eangladesh. 8,253,207,992 6,510,675,772
Outsicle Bangladesh 231,572,783 426,855,834
Money at Call and Short Notice 5 1,480,000,000 1,320,000,000
Investments 6 7, 104
Gavernment 5,508,825 306 5,271,306, 344
Others 5,192,260 32,084,760 |
Loans & Advances 7 27,269,131,180 22,263,349,609
Loans, Cash Credit & Over Draft eic. 24,344, 733475 20,047,520,438
Bills Purchased ard Discounted 2,024,397,705 2215428,771
Premises and Flxed Assets L] 228,365,377 196,107,160
Other Assats: L] 764,296,458 579,144,820
Deferred Tax Assets. 36 95,534,955 49,363,500
Non-Banking Assets - -
Tatal Asserts. 46,651,534,174 38,773,905,837
LIABILITIES & CAPTTAL
Borrowings from  other banks [/ financial m 1,708,404,250 1,385,810,725
Institutions and agents
Daposits and Other Accounts u 38,368,237,432 31,947,979,100
Current Doposit and other Accounts eic 2,544,515,823 2,867,190,245
it Payable 328,451,359 250,755,264
Sanings Bank Deposts. 955,508,356
Copests 34,559,721 884 27,903,728,734
Bearer Certficate of Deposit E -
Other Ceposts - -
Other Liabilities 12 3,502,295,651 2,843,532,721
Total Liabilities —43,068,537,333 — 36,177,322.546
Capital / Shareholders’ Equity
Pacup Caphal 13 1,309,770,000 1,247,400,000
StahAnry Reserve 14 1,295,263 804 1,045,085, 405
Othr 15 0,000,000 40,000,000
Surpius In Frofit and Loss 16 304,512 647 129,477,308
Reseve of HTM and HFT Seaurities 162 33,050,380 134,620,578
Total Sharholders' Equtty —_2.082,556,841 — LESO.B83I91
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity 46,651,534,174 38,773,905,837
(AL S e —
Managing Director Director Director Chairman
Dhaka, ACNABIN
22 February 2009 Chartened Accountants
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Operating Income

Interest Tneome

Imerest paid on Depcsits & BoTowngs

Net Interest Income

Income from Investment

Comimission | o, EXTange Eaings & Bokenage
Cther Operating Income

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME { A}

Repair B Mainenance of Bank's Assets
Otter Expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES ( B )
Operwting Profit { (Loss ) Befors Provision { C) = (A< B
Prowision for Loan B Advances

Praveticn for Off Balance Shist Ecpasures.

Prenvision for Diminution in Velue of Imesstments
Prowisicn for Protestec 8l

Total Provision (D )

Net Profit / (Loss) before Tax (C-D )
Proneision for Current Tax

Provvision for Deferred Tax (Oeferred Tax Income)
et Profit / (Loss) sfter Tax

Distribution ;

Statutory REserve

General Reserve

Dhvidendt

Retained Surplus

Eaming Per Share (EPS)

CEL BEERNEY B

£ -]

1% 3,829,432,686 2,866,572, 141
1 {2,708,915,561) (1,528472,517)
1,120,517,028 538,100,124
] 674,076,716 206,480,219
z 389,186,516 414,081,179
L 62.610776 | | £2,09076 |
2,351,384,133 1,621,051,399
548,938,366 331,184,032
55,608,757 182,854
2,399,766 1,912,794
26,123,450 26,063,912
20,150,250 12,471,200
1,826,590 2,150,000
540,000 517,000
200,000 150,000
37,503,879 =
52,997,349 44,435, 108
12,012,881 10,579,322
53,148,575 44,796,567
817,276,813
1,534,117320 1,091,108,779
233,945,303 ZZATS 50
49,200,000 43,700,000
- 390,03
283,225,323 702,965,579
1,250,891,997 B08,143,200
47,108,113 45,05 500
* I C A ) (20,561,519) |
548,952,736 82,965,088
14 250,178,399 161,628,540
299,775,138 121,336,446
] 4199 2160

The annexed notes form an integral pert of the Profit and Loss Account.

Tatal ot 10,868,786,318 10,185,525,373
The annexed notes form 2n Integral part of the Balance Sheet.

Az NS —T

Managing Director Directer Director Chairman
o in our ‘even date.
Dhaks, ACNABIN
22 February 2009 Chartered Accountants:
o
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Cash Flow Statement 55 Treport HE&A
For the year ended 31 December 2008

Cash Inflows from Oparating Activities
Interest Receved In Cash

Irerest Paid by Cash

Dwidend Reconed in Cash

Fens and Commission Receved in Cash

Recetved from Other Operating Acthvities (Them- Wise)
Paixd for Gthar Operating Activities (Trem-Wise)

™ 2008 2067
| Taka Taka |
3,054,156,410
(1,618,246,317)
5,360,%0

Changes in Opersting Assets and Linbiles:
Deposit

Cash inflows from financing activities
tncrease{Decease] of Long Tem Ecrrowing
Pegment of Dividend

Met cash flow from Financing Activities

et [ncreese of Cash and Cash

(A+B-+C)
Effacts of Excharge Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equialent

Opaning Cash and Cash Equiaient
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent
Analysis of Closing Cagh and Cagh Equivalent

Cash in Hand and Balance with Sangladesh Bank and Sonall Bank

Cash with Other Banks
Money at Call and Short Notice

2,150,115,456 2

2,641,007, 854 32,125,016,037

B 485,180,776 6,537,531,606

1,480,000,000 1,320,000,000
ne0s, 10830 10381,509,883

The srnexed note forms an inbegrsl part: of the Cash Flow Stabement.

Managing Director

A
Director

S L
Director

Chalrman

Thi is the Cash Flow Statement refered 1o in our separate repert of even date.

Dhaka,
22 Fesruary 2009

=

Chartered Accountants
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Managing Director Director Director Chalrman
This Loss report of even dete.
Dhaia, ACNABIN
22 February 2008 Chertered Accountants
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For the year ended 31 Decamber 2008
Particalass Paid-up Capital | Statutory Reserve: Other Reserve | Profit and Loss Revaluation Total
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Ealance a5 of 01 January 2008 1,247,400,000 | 1,045,085, 405 40,000,000 139,477,308 | 134,620,578 | 2,595,563,291
et Profit for the Year - 250,178,399 - I9\,775,38 - 543,953,738
Arvakation Resesve for Securties - - - | nsaen
Adpastment of Fevaluation Rssonve on) (13620,578)| (134,620,576)
Maturity of Securities
Transferred o Other Aeserve - .
Cash Dividend Paid During the Year - - {62,370,000) (62,390,000)
Distribution Tax - - - - -
Iemuizne of bonus shane 2,370,000 - - 162,370,000 -
Balance as of 31 December 2008 |1,309,770,000 |1,295,263,804 40,000,000 304,512,647 mm 2,982,596,841
(A~ MRS —
Managing Director Director Director Chairman
Dhaka, ACNABIN
22 February 2009 Chartered Accountants
| 4
—_
£ el prEE
595 teport ights on the overall activities of the Bank
s Particulars 2008 2007 e
1 | Paid up Capital 1,309,770,000 1247400000 | 500
2 | Total Capital 3,374,923,929 294765689 | 1499
3| Capital Surplus  [Deficlt) 568, 126,029 663,726,8% | (14.40)
4 | Total Assets 46,651,534,174 38773905836 | 2032
5 | Total Deposts 38,368,237432 31947579,101 | 20.10
6 | Total Loans and Advances 27,269,131,180 23,263,340,508 22498
7 | Total Cantingent Liabilities and Commitments 10,808,780,317 10189525373 | BB
8 | Credit- Deposit Ratio 7173% B6% | 29
Percentage of Classified Loans against total Loans and
9 | pvanes 45%% 5% | 4.3
10 | Prof after Tax and Provision 549,953,738 62,965,086 | 94.35
11 | Amount of Classified Loans and Advances 1,251, 209678 mEAs | 73w
12 | Provison Kept against Classified Loan 415,890,591 36543180 | (4.74)
13 | Provision Surplus/ (deficit) = = -
14 | Costof Fund 836% B31% | 0.60%
15 | Interest Earning Assets 44,004,966, 114 35,M6030,900 | 25.56
16 | Nor-imerest Bearing Assets 2,696,566,050 3727874936 | (26.78)
17 | Retum on Investment (ROT) 981% 769% | 2433
18 | Retur on Assets (ROA) 1.30% B% | 5663
19 | Incomes on Investment 674,076,715 34L100,797 | 9762
20 | Eamings Per Share (EPS) 4199 2060 | 944D
21 | Net Income Per Share 4199 IL60 | A0
22 | Price Eaming Ratio [ [
* NjA: Not Applicable

Liquidity Statement (Asset and Liability Maturity Analysis)

% annual ﬂﬂﬂﬂ

For the year ended 31 December 2008

(Ameunt in Taka)
Particulars Upto 01 month | 1-3months | 3-12meonths | 1-Syesrs Morethan 5yesrs|  Total
Cash in Hand 2541007 853 " - - 2,641,007,853
Gy wih (the Bk o s sftons | 2010862004 | AJSTATLNG | 1460303350 | 15657008 BARE180,775
Moy st Call on Short Notice 1490,000,000 = - = - 1,480,000,000
Irvvestment 1,472,100 TIRH81,302 | 3,752,442,248 E781,730 | 5688,017,565
11763369453 | 5806207430 1405321914 | 27,268,131, 160
- 142,000,876 N | 238377
ISLISETAT | 74089287 USHETIE | BSREILAZ
14,183,706,842 | 0,001, 16,023 1 48,651, 534,173
3,200,000 645,104,350 | 1,708,404,250
14,355,956, 776

(2SS S ——
Managing Director Director Director Chalrman
Dhaia, ACNABIN
22 February 2009 ‘Chartered Accountants
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For the year ended 31 December 2008

1. Legal Status
BASIC Bank Limited was incorporated as a banking company under the Companies Act, 1913, In 2001 the Bank

has changed its earlier name 'Bank of Small Industries and Commeroe

Limited and

registered the

new name with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies. Initially the Bank started its operation as a joint venture
of the BCC Foundation, a welfare trust in Bangladesh and the Government of People’s Republic of
Bangladesh, In 04 June 1952 the Government of Bangladesh took over the entire share of the Bank. BASIC
Bank is a scheduled bank. It operates with 31 branches in Bangladesh.

1.1 Objective
The objective of the BASIC Bank Limited is unique in blending development financing and commercial banking.

and Artides of

Iunble fund shall be used for financing Small and Medium Scale Industries.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of

of

of BASIC Bank Limited stipulate that at least fifty percent of s

a) The financial statements of the Bank are made up to 31 Decernber 2008 and are prepared under the
historical enst convention, on a going concern basis and in accordance with the “first schedule (Sec- 38) of
the Bank Companies Act, 1991 as amended by the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25
June, 2003 and other Bangladesh Bank circulars, International Financial Reparting Standards (IFRS)
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and other laws and rules
applicatie in Bangladesh, All inter-branch account balances and transactions amang the Head Office and
the Branch have been taken into account.
The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of the financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2008 are consistent with those adapted in Bangladesh.

2.2 Foreign Currencies Translation

b

Foreign

rted into

transactions are

taka using the ruling exchange rates on the date

of transactions, Foreign currencies balances held in US Dollar at the year end sne translated in to taka currency
at the weighted average rate of inter bank market as determined by Bangladesh Bank. Balances hed in foreign
currencies other than US Dellar are converted into Mid value of the seling and buying rate of the transaction
date of the year of the Bank.

2.3 Investment

Al investment securities are initialy recognized at cost, being fair vakue of the consideration given, induding
acquisition charges associated with the investment. Any premium paid is amortized over the ife of the security,
Investment by the Bank has been made in Govermment approved securities (Elgible for SLR) & in equities of
«companies. The valuation methed of approved investments used is:

Held to Maturity (HTM)
Investments which are intended to be held Bl maburity of securities are dassified as held to maturity,
Treasury Bill & Treasury Bond held to maturity are amortized at the year end. The increase or decrease in

Revaluation Reserve under capital account, as per DOS

)

b}

value due to such amortization is transferred to

Circular Letter No.-05/2008.

Held for Trading (HFT)
emmmlsmnmmmwmmmmmumw
movernent. Investments classified in this

advantages of short term price / interest
SLR. These
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c)  Other Investments
(Other investments ke HBFC debenture & prize bond are also eligible for SLR. HBFC debentures are valued
at redeemed value & prize bond are shown at purchase value or face value.

Value of Investment has been enumerated as follows:

Applicable Accounting
Revalued Amount
ﬁ:lst Price

value
&m
wihichever is lower

House Building Finance G

FFor the shortfall in the market price of shares, adequate provisions have been made.
2.4 Loans and Advances and Interest Thereon

Loans and advances have been stated at gross value. Interest is calculated on a daily product basis and charged
quarterly. Interest on dassified Ioans and advances is not credited to income are kept in interest suspense
account undl it is realized. Besides, no interest is charged on dassified loans and advances from the date of
filing suits against the borrowers. Commission and fee income are generally accounted for on the date the
transaction. Provision for loans and advances are made on the basis of information furnished by the branches
and instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank. BCD Circular # 12 dated 4 September 1995, BRPD Circular # 16
dated & Decernber 1998, BRPD Circular # 9 dated 14 May 2001, BRPD Circular # 20 dated 20 December 2005
and BRPD Circular # 5 dated 05 June 2006 at the following rates:

Business Unit uc SMA ss oF | B |
Prov (%) | Prov (%) | Prov (%) | Prov (%) Prov (%)

House building &
Professional 2% 5% 20% S0% 100%
Consumer: Other than House
building 8 5% 5% 20% 50% 100%
Small & Medium 1% 5% 20% 50% 100%
All Other 1% 5% 20% 50% 100%;

Loans and advances are written off to the extent that (i) there is no realistic prospect to my(l) iga\nst
which legal cases are pending for more than five years as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. However write off
will not reduce the daim against the borrower. Detailed records for all such write off accounts are maintained.

2.5 Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Fnu‘laa!sa__l_g_ﬂﬂxltmmmmdmmmmﬁmwmamﬁﬁm
of Assets Rate of Method of
Furniture and Fidure 10% Reducing balance method
y and Equi 20% Reducing balance method
Cnrn;l.nu and Copier 20% Straight Line method 1
25% Straight Line method
Lgagdkﬂ‘lhuw Srraight Line method over the lease hold period

Depreciation has been charged on fixed assets from the date of aoquisition and suspended on the date of dispasal.

i
| 50
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2.6 Eaming Per Share
Eaming per share (EPS) has been caloulated in accordance with BAS-33 which has been shown on the face of
jprofit and loss acoount and computation of EPS is stated in note-39. This has been calculated by dividing the
lbasic eamings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the year,

2.7 Income Taxes
a) Current Tax

Provision for Income Tax has been made @45% as prescribed in the Finance Act, 2008 of accounting profit
made by the bank after considering some of the taxable add backs of income and disallowance of expenditures,

b) Deferred Tax:
The Bank had adopted deferred tax in 2004 in compliance with the provisions of Bangladesh Accounting
Standard (BAS-12) "Income Taxes™. The company's policy of recognition of defemmed tax assets/liabilities
is based on temporary difference (Taxable or deductible) between the carrying amount (Book Valug) of
awets and lanlmafnrﬂnmcnl rEpumng purposes and its tax base, and accordingly, deferred tax
‘p has bee net profit after ax and Eamings Per Share (EPS).

2.8 Retirement benefits to the employees

(a) Provident Fund

The Bank operates a contributory provident fund benefits of which are given to the Staff of the Bank in

accordance with the provident fund rules. The Mational Board of Revenue approved the provident fund as a

lemglzszm\ddentﬁ.lnd The fund is opersted by a Board of Trustees consisting of at least five members, All
of the Bank are c i maonthly to the fund a sum equal to 10% of basic salary as a

subscription of the fund. The Bank also contributes equal amount of the employee's contribution to the fund,

Interest eamed from the investment is credited to the members' account on yearly basis after examining the

fund by its Auditor,

(b) Gratuity Fund

The Bank made a provision of gratuity fund at the discretion of the management to provide an employee with
fIBm:EIbanﬂtmhlsoaaslngﬁneBank’ksu’vioeorilﬂEEuentdhisdeammlislegdhelrsfmlneaur

successors. The management of the Bbank has created full required provision for gratulty.

(<) Benevolent Fund

The fund is ibed by monthly of the The Bank also contributes to the
fund @ 0.5% of profit before tax at the Endufmeyﬂr The fund is established to sanction grant in the event
of death on duty and to provide financial assistance for marriage of

his / her dependants.
(d) Superannuation Fund

The Bank nperates a contributory superannuation fund to give benefit to employees at the time of retirement
and also cover group term [ife insurance, Employees are contributing to the fund monthly and the Bank also
contributes a lump sum amount from the profit at the end of the year

(e) Welfare Fund

The Bank has been maintzining a welfare fund from profit each year. Proposed contribution towards this fund
from the profit of the year 2008 is 45.00 lac. This fund is utiized for various sodial activities as part of corporate
social respansibilizy of the Bank.

2.9 Revenue Recognition
The revenue during the year is recognized ashlcmlrgwhmsansﬂdmﬂmdmue recognition as
prescribed by BAS 18 "Revenue Recognition
a) Interest Income - The interest recefvable on undassified loans and advances [ investments is recognized
quarterty on accrual basis. Interest on loans and advances / investments, ceases to be taken into income when
such advances are classified or treated as SMA as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD droular Mo. 5 dated 05 June 2006,
kept in interest suspense account. Interest on classified advances is accounted for on a cash receipt basis.
b) Fees and Commission Income - Fees and commission income arises on services provided by the Bank
and recognized on a cash receipt basis. Commission charged to customers on letter of credit and letter of
‘guarantee are credited to income at the time effecting the transactions,
) Dividend Income - Dividend income from shares is recognized at the time when it is realized.

d) Interest paid and other expenses - The interest paid on deposits and borrowings and mm
are recognized on accrual basis as prescribed by BAS = 1 of Financial

2,10 Capital Expenditure Commitment
There was no capital expenditure contracted but incurmed or provided for at 31 December 2008 besides, there
‘was no material capital expenditure authorized by the Board but not contracted for at 31 December 2008.

211 Subsequent Events

There s no other significant event ocowrred between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the financial
statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors

2.12 Off-balance sheet items & provisions
As per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines Off-balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities &
other commitments. BASIC Bank Limited has maintained provision @ 1% against off-balance sheet exposures
(L/C and Guarantes) as per BRPD Circular #10, dated September 18, 2007,

2,13 Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared principally in accordance with BAS 7 "Cash Flow Statement” and under the
‘guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular Mo.14 dated 25th June 2003. The cash flow statement shows the
structure of and changes in cash and cash equivalents during the financial year. It is broken down into operating
activities, investing activities and finandal activities.

2.14 Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of Changes in Equity is prepared principally in with BAS 1
and under of Bank BRPD Circular No.14 dated 25th June zme
2.15 Statement of Liquidity

The Biquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with the remaining maturity grouping of the value of
the assets and liabilities as on 31 December 2008 and under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular
No.14 dated 25th June 2003.

2.16 Reconciliation of inter-bank and inter branch accounts

Books of accounts in regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-branch are
reconciled and no material difference was found which might effect the finandal statements significantiy.

Un-recondled entries in case of inter-branch transactions as on the reporting date are not mentionable due to
the time gap before finalizing the same.

I
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2,17 Related Party Transaction
There are no related party transactions requiring disclosure under TSA- 24.

2.18 General
(a) Figures of previous year have been rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current year's
presentation.

(b) Figures appearing in these finandial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.19 Risk Management

Risk is inherent in all the core business areas of a bank. nanaglng risks properly is one of the main pillars of
banking business. To ensure sustainable growth and proper and sound risk management practice
is of vital importance, As a commerdial bank BASIC Bank lema:l attaches full importance to manage the risk
imvolved in fts business. The risk management of the Bank covers a wide spectrum of risk issues but the 5 (five)
‘core risk areas of banking are; Credit Risk, Foreign Exchange Risk, Intemal Control and Compliance Risk, Money
Laundering Risk and Asset Liabillty Management Risk. The principal cbjective of risk management s to

uard the bank's capital, financial resources, profitability and market reputation. To this effect, the Bank
took the following steps under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

(a) Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the possibiity that a borrower or counter party will fall to meet its obligations in acoordance with
agreed terms. The failure may result from unwillingness of the counter party or dedine in hisfher financial
condition. Credit risk, therefore, arises from the bank's dealing with or lending to corporate, individuals, other
banks or finandial institutions. AsepaﬂeCrederiulsm has been formed at Head Office since the inception of
the Bank, which is assigned with the duties of marketing and assessment of credit products, maintaining
effactive relationship with the customer and exploring new business mefh.ln'ﬂﬁ In line with Bangladesh Bank
‘guidelines the Bank has seq) approval and functions. The credit risk
management includes borrower risk analysis, financial statement analysis, industrial analysis, historical
nce of the customer, security of the proposed credit facility and market reputation of the bormower etc.
BASIC Bank Liméted takes its lending decision based on the credit risk assessment report by appraisal team. In
‘determining Single Borrowing/Large Loan mit, the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly followed.

(b) Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign Exchange Risk is defined as the potential change in eamings arising due to change in market 5
The market dlru:l'lfdlenseam country's bond, equities, private property, manufacturing and all assets that are

‘gaverni cits, X
Due to high risk market the role of treasury operations is crucial, As per Bangladesh Bank's guidelines the Bank
has segregated the Front and Back office for Treasury Operations. Front Office independently conducts the
transactions and the Back Office is responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their entries in books
of accounts. All Nostro accounts are reconcled on monthly basis and all foreign exchange transactions are
revalued at Mark-to-Market rate as determined by Bangladesh Bank.

(c) Internal Control and Compliance Risk Management

Internal Control and C (1CC) is a critical of Bank and o for the safe
and sound operation of banking organization. A system of strong intemal control and compliance can help to
‘ensure that the goals and objectives of a banking organization will be met, that the bank will achieve long-term

ity targets, and maintain reliable financial and managerial reporting. Operational loss may arise from
emor and fraud due to lack of strang intermnal control and compliance culture,
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Effective Internal Control & Compliance system can help to ensure that the bank will comply with laws and
regulations as well policies, plans, internal rules and procedures, and decrease the risk of unexpected losses or
damage to the bank's reputation, To this effect, the Bank has formed an ICC Division headed by Senior

Executive. The ICC Division has been ted to three units, which are Audit & Inspection unit, complance Name Status with Status Educational Qualification
unit and Monitoring unit. The Bank has also developed an Internal Control & Compliance Policy duly approved the Bank with the Committee

by the Board of Directors. To ensure effective control DCFCL's, Loan Documentation Check st and Quarterty M. Mahammad Mahbubur Rahman Director Convener MA in Economics
Operations Report have been developed and implemented. The Audit and Inspection Tearn undertakes periodic Mr. Mahbub Ahmed Director Member MA in Economics

and special audt, The Audit Committee of Board of Directors plays an effective role in providing Mr.Md. Abdul Matin Director Member MA in English

bridge between
the Board and Management. The Committee reviews the financial reporting process, the system of inbemal
contral, the awdt process and the Bank's process for compliance with laws, regulations and code of conduct.

The: Audit Unit conducts sudits to evaluate the system's efficacy
and security protocols, in particular, to evaluste the Bank's ability to protect its information assets and property
dispense information to authorized parties, The IS/IT audit focuses on determining risks that are relevant to
information assets, and in assessing B suggesting controls in order to reduce or mitigate these risks o
acceptable level,

The: Compliance Unit of the division works as the paint of contact when any regulatory inspection s carried out
and ensures that corrective measures are taken and the a) nses are made on a timely fashion. If
the regulatory authority identifies any major lapses then it notifies to the senior management and/or to the
Audit Committee of the Barik.

2.20 Audit Committes

Members of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors:

Audit Committee Meeting held during 2008

26 Meeting of Audit Committes beld on 16.03.08
27th meeting of Audit Committes hild on 28.05.08
28th Meeting of Audit Committee held on 16,10.08
29th Meeting of Audit Committee beld on 30.10.08

Steps Have Been Taken
As per guidelines enunciated in BRPD Circular No. 12 dated 23 December 2002 of Bangladesh Bank the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank has been playing an important robe with regard to the process
of publication of financial statements and development of internal control system for conducting banking
operations efMiciently and in a disciplined manner. Besides, pursuant to the instructions of the said Creular the
mcnmlmeeisplmmm‘t the Board of Directors of the Bank on its findings and recommendations

and purpese of of the Committee.
(d) Money Laundering Prevention an e (BAS)
Money laundering has been identified as a major threat to the finandal services community, It is important that Name of the BAS 1 BASno
the management of Banks and other Financial view p of m as part of their m 1
risk management strategies and not simply as a mnﬂ-ulme requirement that is being imposed by the 2
legislation. Anti-Money Laundering Guidefine of the Bank was approved by the Board of Directors of the Bank in CmFlnw Statement 7
its 188th meeting held on January 31, 2006. As per the guideline A Central Anti-Money Laundering Compliance: Accounting dnm Accounting estimates & ermors ]
Unit (CCU) has been formed at Head Office. General Manager (Operation and Administration) is acting as cr-el' Elents afer the Balance Date 10
Anit-Money Laundering Compliance Officer (CAMLCO). The Depuly General Ma Construction Contracts i1
establishment Division has been made the Head of this Gentral Compliance Unit who will work directly unaer Mﬂ"’:m 13
the CAMLCD. This unit will monitor and review all anti-money laundering issues. A senior level executive from £y . 5
each branch has been nominated to act as Branch Anti-Money Compliance Officer (BAMLCO). The 7

Laundering
Bank is providing training to the employees on regular basis. New emplovess are getting orentation to the Anit-
Money Laundering issues through foundation course, Sound 'Know Your Customer’ and Transaction monitoring
policies have been taken to recognize the risk associated with accounts. A detailed work plan has been
formulated to complete KYC procedurss for the accounts commenced prior to 30 Aprl 2002. It i the
requirement of Bangladesh Bank to report cash transaction of above 7 lac in a single day in a single account
and suspicious transaction as and when detected. ICT Division of the Bank has developed software to report the
same to Bangladesh. Intemal control and compliance policies have been implemented to cheque that an
effective Anti-Money Laundering system is in force,

(&) Asset Liability Management

Assel/liability management has become an almost universally accepted approach to risk management. Since

capital and profitability are intimatedy linked, BASIC Bank Limited i managing its asset | Rability In nmerm

ensure sustained profitability so that the Bank can maintain and augment its capital resources,

Lisbility Management Committee (ALCD) mmmmmsmummmmmm nlmon

of the bank, mmmummmmmmmdmmmuhmmmmngm
Essues ke balance sheet gaps, interest rate gap etc. ALCO also reviews Bquidity contingency plan and

mmnlmlmmmmmm
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Accounting B ing by Retirernent Benefit Plans
Consolidated & rate Financal Statements
Investments in Associaties
Dischzsures in the Financial Statements of Banks and similar Fnancal _Institutions
Interest in Joint Ventures B

T

e

11.12.2008 31122007 31.12.2008 31.12.2007
3 Cash Taka Taka 4. Balance With Other Banks & Financial Institutions Taka Taka
st nHand (Incucing forin curencis) {2 187,866,918 237,050,824 In Bangladesh (Micke: 4.1) 8,253,207,992 6,510,675,772
Belance vith Bangfadesh B hiote: 3. 2443140835 1,887 867,211 (hostro a3) 231,572,783 ‘a26,855 534
7 3135618037 1 e mad 8,485,180,775 6,037,531,606
31 foraign Form of Dapasits
t
In Locsl Currency 161,672, 55 232,098,018 Sorall Bank Ltd, 3,020,663 53,449,258
In Fureign Qurrenciés 5994319 4,371,506 Agrani ank L -
—IITRG6HS _ZITASREE Rupall Beric Ltd
Jenats Bank Lid.
32 Bank and its
In Local Cureney (Note: 3.2.1) 2,056,128,620 1,757,056,100 Sorual Bank Lt aigsniii] | § 7,685
In Foreign Curnencies (Nate: 3.2.3) 387,012 308 130,508,113 Bangiadesh Krshi Bk Lt 25,201 25321
R 0,005  _ 1080,967,21) Trus Gank Lid, 223025

221 In Local Currsncy Rupall Baric Lid. 31278172 30,034, 144
" Agrand Bank L, - 26,008
Banglacesh Bank 2,0005,787,138 1,711,264,788 p—

Scrali Bank agent of Bangladesh Bank) —__S034l4s 45204312 e,
rhtesra " “amniamee  _ L7E7089100 Recohatie fom 1CB Tsam Bank Lt _ 1ses3oma

3.2 In Foreign Currencies Pized Deposk Account
Bargladesh Bank - USS 383,231,453 128,364,067 Bargecdesh Commerce Baris Lid. 100,000,000 100,000,000
Barglodesh Bank - LKP 2,140,844 1,143,243 i CE 20003000 2000000
Bargladesh Bank -EURD 1,640,008 1,400,803 i :wfm 400,000;¢

e —————— BAC 300,000,
i 200,000,000
3.2.2.1 Balancs with Bangladesh Bank as par DB -5 Uttara Fivace and Tnvestment 100,000,000
‘Reason of Bamk and DB-5 ! Lanka 100,000,000
Leasing and Finance: 50,0001
The reason of balrce with and DB-5 5 that the baance of farsign cumency dearing account fs nat Union Capital 50,000,000
shawn in DE-5 statement. passed by year Leesing end Finance 100,000,000
o e cete after recashing advice from Bangladesh Berk NEC Bank Lt 300,000,000 200,000,000
P sty Hoseno00 400,000,000
Bank Lid. 500,000,000
33 mm T00.000, 300,000,000
32 e Scton 3 e bk Componies ct 191 and Dhka Bank Ll 400,000,000 500,000,000
BCan:nhan 13 dsted 24 May 1992, BRPD Cincular No. 12 dated 20 September 1959 & BRPO Circulier No.22 deted 06 Navermber 2003 and Jarmuns 400,000,000
BRPD Circuler No. 05 dated 21072004 nd BAPD Circuler No. 11 dated 25.08,2005. Eslami Bank Lid. 200,000,000 .
Naticeal Bank Ltd. 100,000,000
3.3.1 Cash Reserve Ratic (CRR) Bank L. 400,000,000 400,000,000
Mercantle Bank L. 600,000,000 400,000,000
(5% of Average Demand B Time Liablites) la Bark - 470,000,000
Trust Bank Ltd, - 200,000,000
= e e e e ek e
asia 300,000,000 00,300,
Mairtaed Ameurt. 1,930,197,000 1,575,868,000 Puball Bank Lt 400,000,000
* s13% Sl5% Commerclal Bank of Ceyion - 250,000,
33.2 Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR) ik Ltd 400,000,000 200,000,000
Barix Al-falah 00,000
Wl e T U ) Tha Gty Bank Ltd, immjm
Requed Reserve: e 4808050000 sssssm = 3000008 200,000,000
» 13% % Sonall Bark - 500,000,000
anined . 915,659,000 Bangfacesh Kisl Bank 0o -
1] % ”‘“P?M & 1284% T e Bank isnow%

233 Total Amount of CRR & SLR " e T o oo
-z e R B se-Ton —gimonin
Martained Amourt  7,745,806,000 5,490,527, 3 6

L 20.60% m.m atthe i
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31.12.3008 31.12.3067 31122008 31.12.2007
., (e ~ o Tasra | | Takn 5.1.2 Financial Institutions Taka Taka
Interest-bearing Accounts: -
AMEX New York 6,108,533 36,909,199 1 00,000,000 =
ishi 3381220 5166058 o B
Ban of Tokyo Miubihi Jagan 2477314 1A — 150,000,000 =
= = ——
Mashroa Bank New York sarn.ss L3874 G e
Sl el e ey Goverment Secuties (hote: 6.1} e S
Bank of Cevion 2,040,388 A1ZAE Cther Investments (Mate: 6.2) 132,260 am
AMEX A
CITY B o Yerk  Import) 40,608,711
CIT1 Banik New York (Bxport) 23,246,373 134,489,861 61 Government Securities
Standard Chestare Impart New York 36,320,526 a5 Treasury Bills and Reserve Repo (Note 6.1,1) 675,271 481 A648,675,78
Standard Chartored Landan Y 7 Treasury Boncs (Mot 6.1.2) 3,003,581,723 600,000,000
Standard Chartored Bank Mumbal 10,855,564 17,350,851 Prize Bard 2,472,100 130,600
1CICT ok Lid, 9,927,929 117466,362 Debenture (Mot 6.1.3) L 17500000
HESC Newore 10,624,562 044758 5,558,825, 306
M': ::mn e fum 753 ,_m,gz:igi 611 Treasury Repo Amount)
i Bans 0., S %%m 35 Yoars Gavernment Treasry Bils
A Habib Rupall Bank 1,239,881 503,444 2 Years Gavernment Treasary Bils
187, 382,079,384 = B-mﬁmnmnm Bils
o= RSy LS B fhe deA) 91 Day Govermenart Traasury Bils (at prasant vakss)
1 78 Days Government Treasury Bils
2 bank N A New York-Term - 20,597,300
Commarcial Bank of Coylon-Chaka-Term 13,766,600 13,766,800 01 Dy Reverse Repo-Bangladesh Bank
Camemercal Bark of Torm 20,450,000
Cammercial Bank of Ceylon-Takyo-Term 10,312,350 10,31,
Total Term Placement 44,569,150 34,776,450 6.1.2 Treasury Bonds (at revalued Amount)
Grand total (Nostro and Term Placement) 331073783 __ azessseis
05 Years Gavernment Tressury Bord
43 Maturity grouping of vith ks & financial

10 Years Gavernment Tressury Borg

6.1.3 Debentures

0 years HBFC Debenure - 5.5%

6.2 Other Investments

Sares (Mot 6.2.1)
621 Shares
Quated compankes E .
Shaves in fsted comoanies. T2990,500 15,683,000
companies
‘Share of Karmasangsthan Bank 10,000,000 10,000,000
Exquity of Grameen 1 T. Park 4,201,780 4,201,760
Snane of C08 Lir.
— 9192200 = 32904790
(Details of in B)
83 claasifiod ua pié
Held For Trading (HFT) 3,850, 739,800 1,786,847,504
biekd To Maturity (HTM) 745,613,405 440
D 856,383,207
s per of
year
shawn &5 Revakastion st revaled smount
RN i [ N



| |
@ feport EMEE Notes to the Financial Statements @ fepore A

31.12.2008 31.12.2008 31122007
7.8 Provision required for loans and advances. Taka 7111 MBturity Grouping of bills purchased & discourtied Taka Taka

Status Base for Provision  Rate %

ctas y Mot mora than 01 mont's 315, 185,852 376,656
Unclassified Gerpersl Abave 01 months but not more than 03 months 1,455,029, 165 1,277,743,738
502,788,600 H 0,195,430 3315846 ve (53 manthe but not more han 05 manif 1.088,872,550 70,308,377
SMA 413,675,472 5 20,603,774 14,816,187 Abave 08 mants 3
Ottvers (exchiding stafl loan) 24,611,463,400 182 251,520,088 2,924,397,705 275,438,771
Clagsified-specfic provigion
friry z;g%w E e B Premises and Fixed Assets
Doubtful 1 1 2,668 81
BadLoss 300,366,735 100 412,130, 444 rmunmm Firtures 50,313,343
ENLEELIET Equpmant and Computer 125,485,725
Required provision for loans & advances 737,18: Vebicies 11 1
Total pravision maintined __m:ﬁ 472,505,920 360,339,370
Excess | short provision as st 31 December = Lsss: Accurnuiated depreciation 247,760,782 158,419,017
Detalls of provision may kindly be seen In Note 12.1 and 12.2 Subtotsd 224825147 192,520,053
7.9 Listing of Assets Pledge as Security/Collaterals Leasehalc Amets | 4,rm,cm| | 4,000,000 |
Loss: Accumuiated depreciation 459,770 413,793 |
Nature of the secured assets o TElb s
Cash and quasi-cash Total | IMIERIT 196,107,160
Total A Fixed L]
7.10 Particulars of Loans and Advances: o e -
Fully secaired. Investment in Shares of subsidiary companies;
(iy far which the: 1 In Bangladesh - -
e et mmmmm;numl e o adesh et ’
secured Statianery, stamps, pricting materisls etz 1 1
e parties i addition to the persanal securlty of the debtars. o i 32,556,551 lm
Income receivabie Note-9.2 15,363
() Debts considered doubtiul or bad not provided for, :; e L [t 1 :;::%‘m ;g;z?,us
F) Security depests (Note-0.1 5,500,396 4,619,589
(U] any g} Suspense accoumt (Note-9.3) 1,829,483 L7513
af them by or jaintly with arry persan.® 513,315,000 n; Other prepaymants m‘m 8,134
1 s 0 S 12,05 .
() Debes dus oy companiesor firms i which the directorsaf the i) Branch adjustment account 16,486,397 27,846,502
aging B . i) (Note-0.4) 48,754,503 22,437,726
Pgents or In the case of private COMpans, a5 mambars, i) Subs fees of Dun Bradstrest 2,507,622 3,201,548
(T} Mande
mad: 9.1 Security deposits
ot yar any of SIS L m:'m rent and ther pregaryments Made o statutory authorities, ether instiations and individuals are consitered good
jointly with arry other person.* i .
) nted during the the in which the 92 1
grar gt yeer ko e companbesor firms
directors of the banking company sre interested as directors, - - Ineame of Inferest Investments have been verfled and considened good.
PArTANE OF Managing agents or In the casa of private company 93  Suspense scoount
(tx) Due from Banking companies. - S5 Suspense peoount consists of DD paid without advice, desring, petty cash ste.
) Amountof dassifieddebes on whichintenest s not been credited 40817550 TS 9.4 Sundry Debtors
(-1} (Decreass)/ Increase in provision 44,152 629 133,857,451 Protested bill, Main branch 6,535,881 6,535,881
(i) Aumicnunt: resiized againat loan previously written off 1,369,616 5,626,058 Protested bil, Khatungan] branch 294,800
() Amount of provison kept against loan cassfled a5 baclfoss 309,366,726 436,543,180 iy o bt
) Cumiative amount of Classified Loans which is wiitten off 5H7, 707,402 253,385,108 BCCI-Loadan 36 3%
«li) Classified Loans which is writhen off for cment Yesr 304,324,378 37,054 Protested bil, SWIFT charges 5,571,921 5,390,039
* There is na loans in the of existing Directors. This loan o officers of the Bank. Others. !Imfﬂ'lﬂﬁ [;'glgmg
7.11 Bills Purchased and Discounted 28254583 73,437,726
e in Bangladesh 2,565,214,485 1,870,155, 448
E‘yﬂmmm I_i.'i!.m{fzm_l I_ng'm_l Full provision for the protested bil ummwmmmmmnmmmmmmu
. 2,924,307,708 _ 2,218428,771 Sanchaypatras amoust which will be adjusted after reciving Bangladesh Barik -
|| 62 6 II
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| 31.12.2008 | 31122007 31.12 2008 | | 31.12.2007
Taka Taka Taka Taka
10 Borrowing from other banks Inciuding Financial
Agents 5,152,023,028 415,181,410
4,242,895,487 5,812,466,492
In Bangladesh Above 011 Morths but not mers than & Manths 5,091,001,186 12,561,102, 308
Qutside Rangladesh 593,001,547 539,649,758 b 06 Morties but not more than D1 Year 18,172,735,109 7466,592,005
1708404350 __ 1.385810,735 b 011 yemr but rot mane than 05 Yesrs 5,708,430,781 5686, 102,885
T Abowe 05 years not more than 10 - -
Borrouwing fram othes bank companies and agents ek . :
Sub-total _38,367,086,551 31,941,445,100
Long term laan from Bangiedesn Bank
Earen :*w 5 Lo il . Linbilties Total _ 38,368,237432 31,947,979,100
w
Smal and Coltage Industries Project loan under ADE loan No. - 1070 - BANGSF) (IASTE Ay S ] L) Fesiis]
Loan for Micro Credt and Smail Scale Industries. (KW, Inkerwet Prysole on Term Depoets 1288210567 Do 2l
et Pacere, for Agro based ’ Pricoged Craiy I gt
s s T Benevolestt Fund 7,731,745 5,505,572
184,539,862
Ircertivn Bonus 2,148,214
Sundry Credhors 17 667 ALG
Telephore and Telex Charges Payable 1,061,073 795,677
Secured 1,496,138 1,066,557
Ursacured Preveision for Tanes {Mote-35) 813,301,889 601,415,554
~—— T rierpry {Note- 12.1 8nd 12.3) 730,162 nnm
Fravision for Loan and Acvances .1 and 12. 1 ,
. - Pronsion for Off Balance Shoat Exposures (Moke- 12.3) wa:mmm S
Provtsion for Sundry I
111 Mos-Tntarest bearing Accounts Frenvsion for Irestment 131,890 331,300
Suspense Intersst (hotn-12.4) 174,858,951 9,891,617
111 Current and Other Accounts: e in —
Curnent Account 1,028,676,52% T Provsion for Supsranmuation Fund 500, 1,506,000
S e Pl o ek 35306 Sps38
3,544,515,823 3,887,190,348 Bectricty 1,224,096 1,243,169
Oearing 2771 680,047
1112 Bills Payable e "“;:‘Z_g
Payment Crder 252,836,770 260,383,250 Printng Statianary S
Dernarsd Draft 35,554,589 30,422,014 Vericuas Audt and Rating Fees 640,126 =
328,491,359 790,755,284 Proposed Gazipur Branch 5,301,550 -
__3:592,295.651  __ 2843532731
Sub-total __ 2873,007182 _ 3157945513 121 Provision for Classified Loan (A ) — & |
112 Interest bearing Account Opening Baiance 36,543,180 373,318,141
Fuly Prisicen) Dt Wrtten off/Interest Waved o 1211} () [240,976,713) 169,426,562}
11.21 Savings Bank Daposits Remccaery from Farber Witten off Loan ) 2 5
Special Provision for Curment Yean () B -
Saings Account 955,508,366 886,304,853 Froviskon 1R Recuired 3] c :
Charge sgainst Current Year's Profit +)
1122 Fixed Deposits Cosing Ealsrce
‘Short Term Deposis. 306,029,651 056,190,541 1211 Fully Provided Debt Written off/ Interest Walved
Term Deposits 233 7,568,150 Laszr Writhen off
__34,539,721.884 _ 27,903,728,734 Iarect Walved
122 Provision for Unclassified Losn (B )
npemg Balance
not Recared o
113 ty “p Accounts owqumo.mvmm )
ro-l dn.l and 12.2

123 Provision for off Balanoe Sheet Ttems{ C)

Abova U1 Manth but nat marne than & Montins =
Abowe & MONtN but NOt mone than 1 Year mm&m [E] “"”’F‘” -
Above U1 Year but rok more than 05 Years Crarge against Current Year's Proft (+) 43,700,000
Above 05 Years bt not more than 10 Years Closing Balance: 43,700,000
Total Provisien (A+B4-C) — R0 THONG40
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3112.2008 | | 31.12.2007 |
Taka Taka
12.4 Suspense Enterest
Oparing Bakance. TSI 101,347,495
Trarferred During the Year “+ 130,701,175 82,578,773
Rocownny During the Yoar ) (21,471,063 (B2,246,718)
‘Suspense Written offfWaked During the Year o} 252,778, (2
Cinsing Baiance 174,868,951 93,891,617
125 Branch nt Trter branch and bead office
transaction (Met) originated, The un- responded entries of 31.12.08 are given
balow: theusand)
[_Mea. of Un-responded |
L Farticutars “on [ R — o
Lp o 03 Months wm 235 210,099 189,951

Dver 03 Manth but within 06 Morths. - B - =
Dver 06 Manth but within 01 Yoar - - - -
[Over D1 Year But wathin 05 Years - - 5 c

By 31 January 2079 al the Entries ans responded

13.  capital
131 Authorized

0,000,000 Orcinary Shares of Tk 100,00 Each 200000000 __3,000,000,000

13.2 Issued and Fully Pald

“The Issued, Subscribed and Faid up Capital of the: Bank as follows:

Ordinary Shares of Tk, 100.00 Each 1,347,400,000
Republe of of the Bank and al the Ordinary Shares are vested with
the Ministry of Finance.
133 Adequacy Accord
Colculsbe 23 per BAPD reulor Mo, 10 dated 25 Noverbes 2002 nd bsegent amenced Croular Mo 13 Dated 03 May 2004 nd BP0
Circuiar ho.05 deted 14,05.2007 respectively ssued by Bangladesh Bank.
Core Capital (Tier - 1)
Paiid p Capial 1,309,770,000 1,247,400,000
Statutory Reserve 1,295,263, 604 1,045,085, 405
General Reserve/Capital Reserve. 40,000,000 40,000,000
Retained Eamings 4,512, 6 3 ATT 30
1549546451 2461962713
Capital (Tier - 2) -
maktained against Lnclassifed Loan 31430419 300,650,220
wnm-ﬁmmm 52,560,000 43,700,000
Fucharsé Fqualization 6,925,385 £,935,385
Revalustion of HTM Securies 11,150,671 20,57
435,377,478 485,896,183
A, Total Eligible Capital (Tier-1 + Ther-2) 3374973839 2,547 858850

B. Risk Weighted Assats.
S
Dff- Baiance Sheet Busress 621)558,000 51,550,000
“Total Risk-weighted Assets.  IRMTARRMD  _ILMLR008
& on Risk Weighted Assets ___2,806,7955900 _ 2,284,133000
[10% on Tokal Risk Weighted Assels)
D. Capital Surplus / (Shortfall) [4-C] £63,726,896
Total Capital Ratio (%) 1281
Fequired (%) Held (%)
Core Caplsl (Tier- 500

Capital Requirement. (o)
Suppiemantary FXE]
Total

&

L
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Letters of guarantes

A Clsim agsinst the Bank which is not recogrined as Lasn - -
Manay for which the Bank is contingantly liable in respect of guarntos favouring:
Direcions

31.12.2008
Taka

Gowernment. 533,361, 554 476,380,729
Bark and Other Finandial Institutions. 53,973, -
Crhers. Mliﬁl‘mﬁs

Interest Income

Tnberest from Chants.
Interest from Baks and Financl Ietkutios
Interest fram Foreign Banks

Interest Paid on Deposits & Sorrowings

On Fed Deposit

On Short Term Deposk:

O Savings Bank Deposlt

On Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank and Other Finandal Insttutions:

31.12.2008 3122007
Taka

Statutory Reserve

Mmmammmnmdmw
the year from Net Frofit

cmmmnnu—nmnmr

Other Reserve

mmuummmnmdmm

‘Add: Accition curing the year
Clasing bafance 2t the end of the year

Surplus in Profit and Loss Account

Belanes 2 on 15k January 129,477,308 370,540,862
Change In Accounting Poly {Defiermer tax offect uptn 2004) - -
Profit during the Year 209,775,338 121,336,446
Treraferred o Other Reserve - -
Cash chvidend pald durng the year (62,370,000} (60,000,000}
—thSILOAT LIV e
Ttem-Wiss Profit and Loss Account
Income: S——
‘Ircerest, Discount and Simiar Income 4,498,080, 157 3,067 492480
Dividerd Incame 5,429,204
Fees, Commission and Brokerage 39,482,523 191,235,958
{Gains g5 Losses Arsing fram Dealing Scurties: 5 .
Gains g5 Lowses Artsing from Investment Seculties > >
Gain o5 Losses Arising from Dasiing In Foreign Crrencies 250,304,002 Tras 221
Trcama from Nan-Barking Assets - -
Otrer Opertng [Feome L Grgizgrs | | ex3Eesre |
5,060,309,791 3,549,524,015
Expenses:
Treerest, Foe and Commission 2,708,915,661 1928472617
Losses on Loans and Advances - -
Adminstrative 550,766,106 333334032
Other Opersting Expensss 213,563,356 152,065,401
Deprecation on Banking Amets L 52,947,349 44,545,187 |
— ,526,192472 = _ 2ASBALSIAT

Profit Before Tax and Provisian 153,117,318 _ 1,001,108,778

Revaluation Reserve for Securities
Revaluation Reserva for HTM
Aevaluation Ressrve for HFT

Note : 50% of Capital
Contingent Liabilities
of Guarantes {Note: 17.1) 1924920407
Lical il for Callaction 587,734,401
Bils for Coleection 805,387,236
2,139046,330
Letter of Credit 4457653420
Back to Back LIC ZE3,378,000
Cregues sk
Vialu of Wage Earmars Bond In Hand

20.  Income from Investmeent
v Government Treasury Bil and Band
On Debentures
On Shares
v CEher Investment
1. | Foes, ————
Foreign til purchased 1,118,585 28,965
Local Bl Purchased 7,791,613 041,451
ReTianG: 8,596,956 B.260,0681
Letter of Guarantee 38,910,375 35,865,621
Lekter of Credit 1-ts,mw1 106,860,561
ils for Callection 5,591,916
Acceptances 14mm 10,752,897
Expart 31 1,629,488 70,415
Micslisneous (includes commission on sale of PE,TE) 5,422,296 451,053
e 38,482,524 191,235,950
Profit on Exchange Trading 250,704,002 222845221
489186618 = 414.081179
22 Other Operating Incoms
Rk (o-down e Incker) 31,500 83,565
Postage Changes. 10,978,430 BA10,225
ana 623,320 TasEL1
Recoery of Teles' swift Charges 16,950,541
9,225,687 5,186,504
Recoveries of Lasn Friviously Wiite OfF 1385,
earmings WIT4AN 6,154,438
Profic on Sale of Fieed Assets 1,768,843 L
613,776 62,389,876
23, Salary and Allowances
Saleres 147,955,600 103,013,485
Alireirnes 150,961,530 112848376
Provident Furd 11,679,352 8337647
Pensicn Fund 350,414 s
Benevclent Furd 7,731,745 5,305,572
Gratuty Fund 110,401,528
116,333,797 71172480
Supersnnusticn Fund 250,000
548938366  _  331,184032
LN

n

T T

Ront, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting Etc.

Rent 8,945,110 31,531,480

Fiates, Tawes and VAT 2,001,408 1,775,042

Bectricky 2nd Heating 10,461,286 8,650,550

Tnsurarce 8275053 | | 12,085,386

— PR

Legal & Professional Expenses

Professioral Fess. 1,983,033 1,694,507

Samps and Court Fess 16,733 217,
RIS LEIATS4

Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication Etc.

T00,647
9,110,355
481,565

‘Stationery, Printing, Advertissment Etc.

‘Securky Seationary 1,065,036 FaIAL3
Priting Stationery 650,486

Crher Stationery 7,805,358

Basic Salary 550,000
Abwanes 1,050,000
Bomzs
— LEIBSR0 2150000
Directors’ Fees & Meeting Expenses
Board mosting and sudit commities meeting 540,000 412,000
e meeting/berelits = 105,000
540,000 517,000
s paid for masting provided tha Bank.
Depreciation of Bank's Assets
Degrecation am Own Assets
Furmiture and Fature spl;ms
Machirery and Equipment 52? !
1
-
Depreciation on Leased Assets.
Liasé Equipment] Assets.
947, 4,835,106

Ropair & Maintenance of Bank's Assets

Furniture and Fixture 854,228 55,123
Machinery and Equisment 3,582,444 345,002
Vedddles 4,155,910 3,517,310
FRartod Premises

—lamzdsl 10578333

6 EI

|
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37.  Proposed Dividends |

Bonus Share (19 and 1:30)
Cash Dividend (@) 11.07% and 5.00% )

inmant:

Car Expermes.
38, Analysls of Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cartage and Freght Cash In hand e Bl with Bangiadssh Berk and Sanall Bak
(Cash with ather Banks
Staff Training Exponses Marey st Call and Short Notics
1

Management Fess.

Furd

ot Fee 3. Earning Per Share (EPS)

n eschange Trarding et Proft after Tex (Numwretor) 545,950,738 202,965,085
WMW“&“W& Humber of Ordivary Share Outstanding (Dercminater) 3700 | 12,474,000
Yk =i o Earning Per Share (EPS) 4199 22.68

391 Adjusted Earning per Share (Adjusted EPS ) for 20074* - 21,60

Heie | Mo W of the miscallnsous apenses axcsads 1 parcent of th botal revesus axpansed. - - - for e Bevnaiof

b o » 40.  Litigation Pending agalnst Bank

N Classfiod Loans b AGVaRors & Por Banglaesh Bank Croulr Lm:u.a:’—| 20,274,126 ’W‘
On Unciassified Loars & Advances (Note: 12.2) 13,671,198 50,123,939 There = no Ifigatian pencing ageinst the Back |n the Year 2008,
— LM DD
34, Provision for Off Balance Sheet Exposures 41, Coverage of Extemal Andit
A provision of Ti.92,960,000 has been made © 1.00% on off pasue (Accaptance & Letaer of Crech & Luttor of Fias covered B0% of the risk Al N spené arcund 2,000 NOurs 1 complete the it as per Bangiadesh
of which Tk.47,280,000 made provision from carment yoar profit as per BRPD Crcuar 4 10 daned 18 Sectember 2007, The total Standens on Auditing (BSA), The externsl audhor s 2udfes 9 tranches and fesd office of the Berk,
il of prowision of Tk,92,280,000 wil be later a6 Supplementary Capial of the Bark,
I8, Provision for Tax
Opering baance 6,152,176 55,576,725
Current Year's Tax M2 133528
Provious Yiours Tax ¥ o 40,000,000
813,301,809 = 601416,654

e
Lo Carrying Amaurt 124,825,148 2,520,853
19,766,607 12,262,088

Carry Fure:
Prorvision for Gratuity 184,539,862 88,530,661
Frevision for Banvaknt Fund(Provisian -actal payment) 6,843, 40 5865443
Frovision for Superanmustion Func{Provison -actusl payment} 1,550,000 3,080,468
192,533,202 87,434,578
Lasss; Tax Base - -
Temporary Difference (8) ~ amasmana 57,434,578
Total Datuctackn Temporary Diferancs (A-8) 212,299,899 109,696,667
Effective Tax Rate a5t s
Deferred Tas Assets __ S5SIAgSE T 45383500

=
Openng Defemed Tax Assets 500 20,701, 686
(Expares}Tocome 46,171,454 20,661,814

| I
@ teport BEIEE Tnvestment (Shares in listed Company) & Large Loan @ report AEEIEA

] Annexure-B

Investment in Shares

Hame of the Bank TMnE = A o e | Ameuntin goT Aol in FC-T - Particutars Pohove | Me.of | FacoValue Costprice| MuistVshe emin | e v n
pas mmik rC FC | unitre shores | (nTaka) - On k)| Sonaka)  sccoums | asat3iizes 2008
1 AMEX Newyork o uss 88,647 (L3 6,108,553 SE7 414 857 38,905,155 (In Taka)
2 BOTM, Londan o UKF 30,077 100.93 38,220 I7A% 13800 5,166,258 1. Thiubdin Testie ¥l Lid T W'Ol'ﬂ. 5,000 500,000 500,000 T 206,250 M 200,000 T
3 Rupal Bank Karschl o ACL§ 17,990 L 1,139,881 7342 a.57 500,444 T T T T T T 1
4 BOTM, Tokyo | 1Py 314539 079 AT 238810 052 1,452,712 A1 Ewiay Pk |Leaned] bl Bl o] BE b )] Brdod] |0 sABO] U
5 Mashreq Bank ,UAE @ [ we - - - 5872 | 18.99 401,30 b IVt [ (2L 6 | 000 Lot Lis aeiac S| Lo
6 Mashreq Bank, WY o | 937,351 T 68,730,535 aca3 | eBsy 2,457,454 4. 108 Tskami Bank | WOSOR SIS SLERO0 518000 - S| masem | - |
7 Cart ek Mt @ | Ao | wsa 52 Lo | e | es? 261813 Total 262,905 72,090,500 72,000,500 236,171,536 131800 164,868,121 5,220,204
8  Somall Bark, Kokata f=:] ACLY o6 6a92 57,636 786 EB.57 456,211 - - - - - - ’
9 Barik o Civiory oo | Ao | 29605 6852 20038 | 137262 | 68S7 5412425
10 AMEX Kokt o | Acus - - < | 1mes | e | 10939
11_Cilnank WA, NYL Tmg) @ | us - - E AR
12 Citinenk A, NY[Exn) o | wss | swass BAS2 | 22637 19805 | 6830 | IMAB3saL
13 State Bank of Indls o | acus - - - s | s a1
e o T i T o T e T oam T e T T s Detail of information on advances more than 10% of L=t
16 SCH, Mumbal o | acug 157,516 Bas WESSA | 253028 | eBST 17,350,851 bank’s total capital (funded & non-funded): Takain Lac
17 Drusder Bank, Fraokiun | 0 | EURD - - - WA | umm 2,899,961
Outstanding as on 31.12.2008 Outsnding  as
18 B, Ganea o | oF a6 | e 536 | aam | ele 279,191 Name of the Client 1 —— = 12,2007
19 AV Frankfurt o | mme | smmm | wm saMuE | w373 | umem 2,590,20! | L] | | |
| 20 Wechovia Berk NY o | v | - - - e | e | 6aaam [HENPE | S B L 1 2= | - | 270 | Shetd
21 HSOC Newyork | uss | san 6452 | G556 | MBAI | 6RS? | 04758 |2 MmN T Gep | 7| 105 | L= | dLi
|z aa mumeal o | Aus | 1s0s0 1 SWTIH | 67223 | e8sT | 1A% |3 unked Group | 7025 | | w08 | L)
— T A8 | T . |4 max sweeter B0 . I sam | e | s | s57
|5 Megnna{Frash) Group | - | - - 6793
s per Bengladesh Bak Crcuor Mo, 77 detet 2005, the books of ecounts of Nostra [N R e— | 35w | L et | )
wccount: wa reconclied and the adst may wigrificantty, 7 Arwar Jute 3,496 153 3,599 -
|8 navonal Tubes Lt | B | Ame |
| Madina Poutry Foed | - - -
|10 Deskiop Compubers Connetian Lid. | - - | -
i1 Risrg Spiwning Mils L. E - 381
(12 sanji-wen Group | s | as2 | 12,566
|13 MM Spinning Wit Lta a8 | ws | e
|14 Aranda Stigyard Grawg | | 4588 | 5887
Total 45,684 17,672 67,356




annual gy
@ report [2]0]

Cost Price

Balance Addition  Disposal/Tra  Balance

Porbcters asat duiagthe nsterduring  asat
01912008 |y | ey 3112208
B | aamee| wenm | o | semas |
o Zesns| Bma | oA s |
Dt ) n.mw- (J.uum) prenery)
Leesetold Asets 400,000 = 4003,00
Total 2008 394,909,970 96,626,820 (M 476,585,529
Totwt 2007 FOININ WAL (ASIITT) A0

585 78

Annexure-D

o208 |y V™ 3112200

10052 | 5919205 | (18005) | 4338220 |

MEALNS | (DS (M) MR

msoum| insesn | M| oA
41,8 “sm «m

196,832,810 52,947,350 (1,555,008) 248220,552 228,365,377
156,005,925 44835108 (2008,223) 196832810 196,107,160

& o soo
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as on 31 May, 2009

Managing Director

AKM, Sajedur Rahman

Shaikh Ahmed
Sk. Monzur Morshed

Deputy I g Assistant General Managers
Kazi Shamsul Huda ;’;“M R:hﬁ:em »
U m
Kanak Kumar Purkayastha Md. Omar Faruque
Abdul Hadi Gholam Sanjari Mohammad Moniruzzaman
. Abdul Adud
S. Ashif Ahmed Md. Kabir Uddin
Md. Shah Alam Bhuiyan Md. Abul Kalam Azad
= Emdadul Haque
Abdul Qayum Mohammad Kibriya AKM Masudur Rahman
Md. Shahabad Doza Md. Moktadir Hossain
Fazlus Sobhan Khan Igbal Hasan
7 . Md. Salim
Md. Zainul Abedin Choudhury Md. Ismail
Shahadat Hossain Md. Mahboobur Rahman
X Mohammed Ali
Md. Wahidul Alam Abaradt Heamnl
Hasan Tanvir Abu Md. Mofazzal
: Golam Faruk Khan
Mohammad Mosharraf Hossain VR Ao ok
Kh. Shamim Hasan Kazi Siddiqur Rahman
Md. Abul Hashem e i
R Humayun Kabir
Md. Mozamme!l Hossain Nurur Rahman Chowdhury
S.A.K. Nazmul Huq Ms. Mariom Begum
S.M. Ataur Rahman
Executives on Contract Saifur Rahman
Momenul Haque
Md. Mahtab Uddin Abdus Sabur
AH.M. Wali Khan Md. Masum Uddin Khan
Kajjal Kanti Datta Managers as Branch In-Charge
Md. Abdul Gofur Talukder Sxcrmmond Pk Howsn
‘Mahbub Alam Khan
( Md. Rezaul Alam
75 |
—

Branches of BASIC Bank

R xn' pEOD

Tel : 88-00-9561068, 9553322, 95713
Fox - BB-02-8568417

SWIFT : BKSISDOHO0Z

E-mail ; basicmaiGotthines.bd

DILKUSHA BRANCH

13 Dl £/, Dhaka- 1000
Tel : (296374

Fa : 027169528

SINIFT : BKSISDOHOIS
E-mail ; baskcdibish.net.bd

- s
@5 MAIN BRANCH 5| MOULVIBAZAR BRANCH
Bana Shilps Bhsban (Ground fcar) o e 10 )

73 Mctshes! C/A, Chaka- 1000

T 7315355, BISH! Fa : 02731740
+ BKSTSDOHTM
i basicmauibtth. ot bd

@ DHANMONDI BRANCH

Menna's Tower (15t floor), House & 54

Read # 4A,
Dhanmodi B8, Dhaka-1209
Tel : 0Q-8652. 3

E 1853, BE3066
fm I]Z‘-Dﬁ?élﬁl’]ﬂl
| basicdhed@teth net.bd

BAZAR BRANCH

230 Nerth
Bangshs, Dhata-1100
i

G’w!d(l fioor)

inagar Aned, Dhaks-
ﬂ-ﬁmﬂll m-msr,smss,sms«:*
rn 85-02-5132674, sMFr BKSIRDCHOMS
E-mail : basicsanistith et

Lat¥ Tower, 47 Karvan Bazzr
Dhaka-1315
Tel 1 02-914 6202, 914 254
Fon - 02914 6384

BRANCH

55/21 S.1.5 Tawer, 5.M Maleh Road

ESCIC Bectronics Complex, Industrial Mt Ko, 1/1
Saction 7, Averus 4, Rad No. 3 Pallsbl, Dhaka-1221
Tl : 02-5006245-50, Fax : 02-9011732

SWIFT

+ BRSIBDOHIZZ
E-mail : Basiemiribith.net.bd

Hajen Yusif Mansion (15t
56 Mittord Road, Babutiazar, Diaka-1100
Tal : 02-7391335, 7353675, 7342089 Fax | 0273168

Emall; basichabeBbeth notbd

UTTARA BRANCH

45
Fn DeE-51631

@ Gazipur Chowrasta Branch

Wﬂm(lmmm
Tol: mmusvws:u:u
e - 0292631

Phat Na. 74 {Lst fiour], Ratindra Saroni
Sector - 7, Uttars Model

Terwn, Divske- 1230,

Tel : 02-8561032, Fax : 28961031
E-mail ; basicutt@btth.net.bd

@ JUBILEE ROAD BRANCH

@ BARISAL BRANCH

GR faza, § Jutiles Rasd

mz. Chemwkomzar Roed,

031434079, 638308 Tel: 431-6502, Fux st 1022
Fiox - (131-28€1730 E-mail ; basicher@bteh. net
SNIFT : BKSIEOOHOLY
E-meil ; besiclungutn ret bd
SHOL BRANCH @ BOGRA BRANCH
mmn (15 floor), 110 CDK Avenue, i Shachin Bhaban
ssracad, Muradpir, Hal Dasti Markat
I'.' Cﬂlﬁslﬂﬁ,ms 120 Baragoia, Bogra- 5500
Fax : 031655304 Tol: 0517703, Fa : O51-6567%/111
Exmail bto et E-mail | basichag@mit. net. ba
@ CEPZ BRANCH L| SATOPUR BRANCH
7. R. Road (Dinajper Rioad),Saidpur 5319, Wighaman

'wﬂm{:saﬂwq EP.Z Gatn
South Hafishahar, Chi - 4100
Tl § 031740094, Fas | 031-800512
E-mail ; basiccap@itin net o

il
ol : D5526-72294, T2211
Fax : 05526-72288
Exmaal | basicgpbtth.net.bd

5| RassHaHI BRANCH

" | DEWANHAT BRANCH

Aram Plaza (131 fioor}

Shaned Bagar, Rajshani- 6100

Tel : O721-T76378, Fax : 0721-THG76.
E-mail | basicraj@bith,nes. b

@ SIRAJGAN] BRANCH

4B [T, Road, Postargar
oh

Tol 1 031-351 24801
Fane : (0312512982

@ COMILLA BRANCH

Shapneel Shoging Comoiex

5.5, Plazs House No. 308 (1st Floor)

5.5 Road, Siraigan

Tel : 075164355, 64356, Pax - 075164357
25 | ranGPUR BRANCH

156/162 AK. Fadulmnw
r, Comils- 3
Yel mm, Faw © Nl ?I‘H‘l
+ basiceom b,

@ ZINDABAZAR BRANCH

/1, Central Peint, Central Road,
5400

pur-
Tel : D521-67811, 67812
F - 052167813

@ KHULNA BRANCH

‘Wahid View (15t fioor)
5477 East Zindabazar, Sylhet-3100
Tel : DBZ1-718462

Fas : 0871717548

E-mail : hascrn@ith, nat.bd

@ CHOWMUHANA BRANCH

107, Sk Igbal Ricad,

Tel : 041-7H1361, T2IETE,
Fanx - 041-B17355

&

152 S foad Chowmuhana, Mauvibazar-3200 35 M. Rond 12 oo, essore 400

Ted : 0B61-5: Fax ; 0861-53060

i : it et bl o D ey

T&T BILLS COLLECTION BOOTHS

Sher-E-Bangia Nagar ‘Gulshan Telephane Exchange Bhaban Ramna Tekephane Exchange Bhatan
Tekphane Exchengs Bhen Gutshan-1, Dhaka 1712 Ramna, Dhaks 1000
‘Sher-E-Bangla Nagar, Dhaks 1215 ek 8819007 Tel: 5566042
Tel B154040

BOOTH

Caman Inbematiansl Arpoi, Syiner
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ATM Booths of the Bank

Gulshan Booth Places of Proposed Booths :

DOC Market

Plot # 14, Shop # 13 Sena Kalyan Bhaban, Dhaka

Gulshan South C/A, Guishan-1 Zindabazar, Syfhet

Dhaka-1212 - y, Comilla
Gazipur Chowrasta, Gazipur

Uttara Booth Madhobdl, Narshingdi

Uttara Tower

1, Jasimuddin Avenue

Sector # 3

Uttzra, Dhala.

Bashundhara City Booth

Basundhara City Complex
13/KA/1, Panthapath
Dhaka-1205 ‘The Managing Director & Senior Executives. of the Bank
‘while Signing the MOU with JDPC for Specialized Logns In Jute Sector
Rifles Square Booth
Rifles Square Market Complex

CDA Booth
1105, psen tghway Workshop on New Capital'Accord
East Nasirabad BASEL-II

Ehigs. Organized by : BASIC Bank Training Cell

The Managing Director & General Managers of BASIC Bank Ltd. with Executive Director
T Divison of BASIC Bank Limited Stte-ofhe-2rt computer equipment used In BASIC Bank =i e s i gt

I |
L™ 2
R T0To s Special Events I To o]

& & Rankl. mizcd -
Managers’ sfond Conference 2008
: A @ 2 A

Executives of BASIC Bank Limited




BASIC FORTUNE

Monthly Deposit Scheme

i
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Bangshal, Dhanmondi, Karwan Bazar, Uttara,

FUTURE bya Gazipur Chowrasta, Rajshahi, Rangpur, Saidpur,

100% Govemment  Comilla, Jessore, Barisal, Chowmuhana, Sholashahar,
Owned Bank. CEPZ Dewanhat & Dilkusha Branch.

Py x
- NN = B

o Rl | [y <

LITTLE DROPS OF WATER -, :

MAKE AN OCEAN e

b o

. o

BaSlCBlly For details of BASIC FORTUNE Monthly Deposit ¢
for a Scheme Please Contact the following Online . 3
branches: ; P
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<A BASIC Bank Limited

%S‘pc

A STATE OWNED SCHEDULED BANK

R (A= B9t NSTR o
i ¢ JRyrees Tow

<A BASIC Bank Limited
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